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LOUISVILLEMETRO .. COUNCIL 
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, INC . 
............... ~.. ..................................................... • ............ _ ••••••••• .., ... _ •••••••••••••••••••••• _ •••••••••• m .............................. ,..... • .................................. ~ .............................................. .. 

Program Name and Request Amount 25,000 

Yes/No/NA 
--- - .'--------+--'-~==:::;:;;-----I 

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? IYeiill 
Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount? IYe~1 

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented? IYeiill 
Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County? IYeiill 
Has Councilor Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet? IYeal 

f~~i~~l~~~~::~~:~:~;:~~::~r ... y ..... ? ........................................................... , ..................................................... ··········t=-····-=e--=j 
................................. ,............................... . ................................................................................................................................ -......... ................................................. . .............................. . 

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the 
legal responsibility of that taxing district? 

................................ _ ...................... _......................................... . ........................................................ _._ ............................................................... . 
Is the entity in good standing with: 

~ Kentucky Secretary of State? 
~ Louisville Metro Revenue Commission? 
~ Louisville Metro Government? 
~ Internal Revenue Service? 
~ Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission? 

IN/fit31 

IYeiill 

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included? IYei31 
Is the entity's board member list (with term length/term limits) included? IYeS 
Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget? IYe~1 

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses ofthe project/program? IYeiill 
Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included? IYeal 
I~'th'~-;;;~t--;~~~~t a~~·~~i·~~dit·(if~~q·~i;~dby;;g~~i~~ti·;~)i·~~i~d~d?·· ....... ---,-...---- ... - ·····-·-----Iye~r 

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included? IN/ Pl31 
Is the Supplemental Questio~aire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting O~g~~ni;:;za;;tt-;;:io;;:;n~is~---;IN=/;PI3;'Y-; .• ;I-
faith-based) included? 
r-------------------------------------------.--------------i---~~~~~ 

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included? IYeiill 
Is the IRS Form W-9 included? 

.................... . ................... ~ ................ . 
Is the IRS Form 990 included? 

IYeiill 
---.- --'···Iv ~dZjr---·· 

!!.~ the evaluation forms (if prog~am participan:: are given eval~ation forms) incl~.d_e-:-d---:?------: __ --+_._. ___ :..Bl""'-··=__= 
Affirmative ActionlEqual Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if 
required to do so)? 
Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant 
met the BBB Charity Review Standards? 

Pr~pared py; JaredM.j Qwneslegislative Assistant District 22 
'.. .' 

Date: 9/30/2020 

41 Page 
Effective May 21H6 

IN/PI3I 

IYeiill 
'.' 
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lOUlsvrUE METRO COUNCil NEIGHBORHOOD DEVelOPMENT FUND APPUCA TION 

Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc. 

ffjce Street .& Mailing Address: 1401 W. Muhammad Ali Blvd., Louisville, KY 40203 

Website: wwwJaky.org 
•• __ -. •• > ••••• ~_~,""'""- •• "· ..... ,,· __ ~_· __ ~_· ___ 'w,~ __ .~,~,~,, 

Applicant Contact: Debra H. Hoffer Title: President 
+----~-~----- --+------,,-·,'t,----------'-----j 

Phone: 502-569-9210 Email: 
r-------~.-., .. -,~-_+----, .. -,---------+--.. -'--" .. "' ........ ~+"---=------~.-.... -----_t 

Financial Contact: Title: President 
t-----· .. ---···-----t-----_ .... ···-·------· .. ·-·----'--!----·---..... ----+----.... --,,----------1 

Phone: Email: dhoffer@jaky.org 
an/zation's Representative who attended NDF Training: Jillian Cantu 

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED 
Prc)s.>r.;!m Facility locatlon(s): 

Districtls}: 

Award (this program) in previous year: ($) 

Purpose of Request (check all that apply): 
o Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget} 
~ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals 

o Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc) 

Following are Required Attachments: 

III! IRS Exempt Status Determination letter 

III! Current year projected budget 

III! Current financial statement 

III! Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H 

III! Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) 

Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for 
capital expense 

Signed lease if rent costs are being requested 

III! IRSFormW9 

Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program 

III! Annual audit (if required by organization) 

Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable 

-----.--~,-""."----------.". 

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list aU funds appropriated and/or received from louisville Metro 
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants, 
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds}. Attach additional 
sheet if necessary. 

Source: N/A Amount: ($) 
---4-------~------------------------..... -. -i 

Source: N/A Amount: ($) 
----t-' 

Source: N/A ($) 

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [!J Yes 0 No 

met the 8BB Charity Review Standards? No 

Page 1 

Effective May 2016 Applicant's Initials~, 
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

I Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services: 
IIncorporated in 1949, Junior Achievement of Kentuckian a's (lAKY's) age-appropriate classroom and experiential 
programs teach financial literacy, work readiness and entrepreneurship. lAKY has made the commitment to serve all 
students in the regio1l five times in their school careers. lAKY uses classroom lessons taught by volunteers and 
teachers, as well as hands-on experiences in Sam Swope JA BizTown®, in Chase lA Finance Park®, at JA lnspire and 
in business job shadowing experiences to help young people understand the economics of life. lAKY served 70,900 
students during 2018-] 9. Substantial progress has been made toward the goal of serving all students in the region with 
five JA programs during their K-12 school careers. JAKY is currently reaching: 92% of elementary students in our 
target counties with a JA classroom program; 87% of regional 5th grade students withlA BizTown®; 85% of 7th or 

18th grade students with JA Finance Park®; 52% of high school students with a JA classroom program or JA Job 
IShadow®. The fifth program, JA Inspire, a mega~career fair for 8th grade students at the Kentucky Exposition Center, 
lhas grown rapidly during the past four years and served 12,700 student" in October 20 I 9. JAKY's largest education 
!partner, Jefferson County Public Schools, with an extremely high percentage of low to moderate income students, has 
!fomlally integrated lA programs into the official curriculum, as have other area school systems. As an innovative 
Imeans to teach high school students the success skills they need to land and keep a summer job, JA is partnering with 
lKentuckianaWorks, SummerWorks and GU to provide JA Personal Success to JCPS lith grade students; this 
program includes a volunteer-led personal mock interview for each student. JAKY delivers an average of 9.42 
instructional contact hours per student per year, compared to the national JA average of 7.74 hours. lAKY has 
consistently received the Junior Achievement USA Five Star Award, which recognizes the highest level financial 
Isolvency, program quality practices, program impact and quality management. 

pagel 
Effective May 2016 
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lOUISVillE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

Board Member Term End Date 
~,eonard, Board Chair 6/30/2020 

Brooker, Vice Chair 6/30/2021 
~---.. 

:sheryl Ball, Treasurer 0/30/2022 
Taylor Hamilton, Secretary 0/30/2022 _. 
ulayne Amstutz 0/30/2020 --- -

puffy Baker 6!30/2022 -
!Matt Beebe 613012020 

!Martin Bell ~/30/2022 

~oe Bisig ~/30/2022 

~erry Burke ~/30/2022 

!Marc Charnas ()!3012022 

Brandee Couvillion 6/30/2020 
1--
!Nancy Davis 6/30/2022 

q .... ¥-

!Lcah Eggers 6/30/2020 
-

Kenneth Faith 6130/2021 

Patrick Farnan ~/30/2022 

Dr. Ralph Fitzpatrick ~!30!2022 

Describe the Board term limit policy: 
Bylaws Section 1.1 Recommendations for board membership shaH be filed with the Board Development Committee 
for consideration and action by the Board Development Committee. New directors will be elected to a one (1) year 
term. At the expiration of the initial one (l) year term, the directors so elected may be elected to an additional three 
(3) year term. Thereafter, directors may be re-elected at an Annual Meeting for a ternl of three (3) years. Any director 
whose term expires may accept a re-nomination or terminate further participation on the board. 

---
Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary 

pebra II. Hoffer 184,662 
peborah L. Dalton 112,031 
Sharon E. Peacock ~3,321 

Page 3 
Effective May 2016 Applicant's Initial 



lOUISVillE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT fUND APPLICATION 

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates. a description of the program/project and applicable data 
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes, 
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.): 

demand for JA programs continues to grow. Of the 70,900 students in the region reached during the 2018-19 
year, JA served 38,937 Jefferson County students from 203 public, parochial and private schools with 406,028 

Instructional Contact Hours. Students were served with JA' s high quality programs in EVER Y Metro Council 
PI';"'''''. JA respectfully requests $25,000 to support its financial literacy, career readiness and entrepreneurship 

InN\ffi"l,m" during the 2020-21 school year. JA's unique classroom delivery system pairs community volunteers with 
111rough a portfolio of age-appropriate curriculum, JA programs equip youth with the knowledge and 

necessary to compete in an ever complex and changing global economy. lA's prOgtanlS focus on teaching youth 
that win be required ofthemin the 21st century, including critical thinking, communication, problem solving, 

Icollal)onatJ(lU and teamwork. JA provides volunteer training, materials and the support necessary to bolster the 
chances for student success. lA's programs that teach life skills provide the most comprehensive application of 
p('rmnm .. -" core content available in the United States. This funding will help support programs for a portion of the 

jefferson County students being served, 6,250 students who will be taught 37,500 instructional hours by 250 
ivolunteers. In addition to helping young people develop skills and acquire knowledge, lA programs provide human 
<:f'rvt('.~.~ by ensuring that students have the confidence, sense of self worth and positive attitude toward the future that 
help them to be ready to graduate from high school, transition to some form of post-secondary education and to 
IsU(~Ce{~d in the workplace. 

B: Describe specificallv how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s): 
funding will be used to pay for lA's extensive, activity-based curriculum materials that are used by each 

v<u •. n.~" •• There wi1l be no subgrantce(s). 

Page 4 
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lOUISVIllE METRO COUNCil NEIGHBORHOOD DEVelOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

~: If this ;;~uest is'·~ fundraiser, please detail how the pro~eds will be spent: 

IN/A 
! 

~
I I 

_"" _....,~ ___ ~.,.,.. _~¥¥·~v_ 

0: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date 
j and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal ye., In wf\;ch the gr.>nt Is approved. If any part of this funding request ~ ~ 
i funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances: ~or ) 
! ! 
~ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that wi/! probably be incurred after the 

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement: 
./ If selecting this option, the inVOice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date ofthis 

application. 
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the 
grant agreement. 

Curriculum Materials 

o Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated 
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach 
invoices or proof of payment): 
./ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan 

identified in this application . 
./ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work 

plan identified in this application. 

PageS 
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lOUISVillE METRO COUNCil NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

E: Describe the program's benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Indude the program's 
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served: 

Students will gain an understanding of financial literacy. work readiness and entrepreneurship. 
Measurable outcomes: 6,250 youth will participate in an average of 6 hours of instructional activities each that teach 
financial literacy, work readiness and entrepreneurship. 

I Volunteers will be introduced to opportunities to volunteer in schools. They will cause classroom learning to become 
Imore relevant to students by sharing real-world testimonials and observations. 
I Measurable outcomes: 250 volunteers will be recruited to teach 250 classes. Volunteers will establish relationships 
!with educators that, for a percentage of the volunteers, lead to other types of volunteer ism in the schools. 
I 
IEducators will gain a greater appreciation for relating what they teach in the classroom to the world outside the 
I classroom. 
!Measurable outcome: 250 teachers will experience entire economics education progranlS that are delivered by caring 
'adults working in the business community. 

I F, Briefly d;;"ribe any e""'.,g <OI'abor.rtlve 'eI"!;;.,h'p, the 0",;;;'''''0" has ~th othe, comm~~ity "-'-l 
! organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this i 
:1' program/project specifically. I 
JA partners very closely with schools in Jefferson County to coordinate the classroom programs. Teachers are always I 
[present in the classroom while the volunteer is teaching, and they assist in classroom management and program ! 
Idelivery when appropriate. JA also has strong, collaborative relationships with more than 250 businesses who 
Iregularly encourage their employees to volunteer for JA. Each year, more teachers re tlest 0 rams than JA is able~ ~ • 
Id~ive<. which ~ ~ ",pport from the Neighbothood Deve opment Fund fu crit~eede!. t . 
I I 

I _i 

Page 6 
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 

B: Rent/Utilities 

C: Office Supplies 6340 6340 

D: Telephone 

E: In-town Travel 

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) 

G: Professional Service Contracts 

H: Program Materials 25000 o 25000 
I: Community Events & festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) 

J: Machinery & Equipment 

K: Capital Project 

l: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) 

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 25000 124465 149465 

16.7 % 83.2 % 100% 

list funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro funds: 

Other State, Federal or Local Government 

United Way 

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 

Fees Collected from Program Participants 

Other (please specify) 

"'Total of Column 1 MUST match "Total Request on Page 1, Section 2" 

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2. 

Page 7 
Effective May 2016 
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LOUISVillE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column 
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 

(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed 
Metro 
Funds 

Total 

PageS 

Effective May 2016 

Column Column 
2 (1 + 2)=3 

Non- Total Funds 
Metro 
Funds 
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LOUISVillE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include 
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency). 

Volunteers 31500 250 @ $211hr X 6 hrs 

Classroom Space 135000 250 @ $90!hr X 6 hrs 

]66500 
Total Va!ue 

(to match Program Budget Line Item. 
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind) 

I '" DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE 
I LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE UNE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER 

PERSON PER WEEK 

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 1 

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase Hecrf'oasl;nn your budget from the current fiscal year to the 
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO 0 

I If YES, please explain: ~ 
The COVID-19 pandemic and the ensuing economic decline may cause us to decrease our budget by~ next 
year. The goal is to budget conservatively so that we won't have a deficit next year. We still project that we will 
break even during thi~. -

Page 9 

Effective May 2016 Applicant's Initials :ilt:/ 



LOUISVillE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

assures to 
his or her knowledge an~/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. Ifthere is any reason why one or more of the assurances or 
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application. 

Standard Assurances 
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of 

expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law. 
2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the 

approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be diSbursed to our organization. 
3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic 

records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date. 
4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee). 
S. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue 

Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the lOUisville Metro Human Relations Commission. 
6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services. programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being 

withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed. 
7. Applicant understands they must return to louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal 

yearend. 
8. APplicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant 

understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being Withheld 
or request to be returned if previously disbursed. 

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identity an award period that begins with the Metro 
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures aSSOCiated with this 
award expected to occur prior to the award periOd (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered 
compliant with the grant agreement. 

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no 
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application. 

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using 
their pOSition for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal 
gain. 

Standard Certifications 
1. The Agency certifies it will not use louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities. 
2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy. 
3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled 

status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender Identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status. 
4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, reeipients, or benefiCiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like 

activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with louisville Metro Government funds. 
5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA} and makes reasonable accommodations. 

Relationship Oisclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson, 
Couneilperson's family, Ccuneilperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee. 

accurate to the best: of my knowledge. I am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows 
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be 
repaid. I further certify that! am legally to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the 

Signature of legal Signatory: 

Phone: 

Page 10 

Effective May 2016 Applicant's Initials{jjjfb-



9/16/2020 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search 

~_U~~~,_ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 

0026463 
General Information 

Organization Number 
Name 
Profit or Non-Profit 
Company Type 
Status 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 
N - Non-profit 

Standing 
State 
File Date 
Organization Date 
Last Annual Report 
Principal Office 

Registered Agent 

Current 
President 
Vice President 
Secretary 
Director 
Director 
Director 

KCO - Kentucky Corporation 
A - Active 
G -Good 
KY 
8/3/1950 
8/3/1950 
3/3/2020 
1401 W. MUHAMMAD ALI BOULEVARD 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203-1745 
DEBRA HUMES HOFFER 
1401 W. MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 

Debra Humes Hoffer 
DEBBIE DALTON 
tay-lor hamilton 
Nancy- B. Davis 
BERARD TOMASSETTI 
ANN LEONARD 

!ndividuals / Entities listed a~time o[formatio_I! ____ _ 
Director J F BABBITT 
Director DOUGLAS CORNETTE 
Director W F COS LON 
Director J H DONLEY 
Director ROBT E GUFFY 
Incorporator DOUGLAS D CORNETTE 
Incorporator WALTER H GIRDLER JR 
Incorporator ROBT E GUFFY 

Images availabl~ online ________ ._. ___ .~ __ . ___ . __________ _ --------,-------
Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15. 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned 
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15. 2004 will become available as the images are created. 

Annual ReRort 
Annual ReRort 
Annual ReRort 
Annual ReRort 
Annual ReRort 
Annual ReRort 
Annual ReRort 
Annual ReRort 
Annual ReRort 
Annual ReRort 
Annual ReRort 

3/3/2020 
5/16/2019 
5/8/2018 
3/6/2017 
3/9/2016 
4/6/2015 
3/7/2014 
3/6/2013 
2/24/2012 
2/24/2011 
4/26/2010 

1 page 
1 page 
1 page 
1 page 
1 page 
1 page 
1 page 
1 page 
1 page 
1 page 
1 page 

https://web.sos.ky.govlftshow/(S(ubvzinquhrjx5x3s01 brfxqy) )/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0026463&ct=09&cs=99998&ce=P%2Nei%2b T redOvGZL.. . 1/4 



9/16/2020 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search 

Annual Rep-ort 2/26/2009 2 pages tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 2/22/2008 1 page tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 2/28/2007 1 page tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 7/18/2006 1 page tiff PDF 
Amended and Restated Articles7/18/2006 7 pages tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 6/23/2005 1 page tiff PDF 
Statement of Chang~ 6/17/2005 1 page tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 7/8/2004 1 page tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 8/29/2003 1 page tiff PDF 
Amended and Restated Articles6/17/2003 7 pages tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 6/5/2002 1 page tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 6/6/2001 1 page tiff PDF 
Reinstatement 2/13/2001 2 pages tiff PDF 
Statement of Chang~ 2/13/2001 1 page tiff PDF 
Administrative Dissolution 11/1/2000 1 page tiff PDF 
Administrative Dissolution 11/1/2000 2 pages tiff PDF Return 
Sixty. Day' Notice Return 9/1/2000 2 pages tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 7/1/2000 4 pages tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 6/18/1999 3 pages tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 10/1/1998 4 pages tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 7/1/1997 4 pages tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 7/1/1996 5 pages tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 7/1/1995 3 pages tiff PDF 
Statement of Chang~ 3/29/1994 1 page tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 3/29/1994 1 page tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 3/26/1993 1 page tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 7/1/1992 1 page tiff PDF 
Statement of Chang~ 5/28/1992 1 page tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 7/1/1991 1 page tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 7/1/1990 4 pages tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 7/1/1989 6 pages tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 7/1/1988 1 page tiff PDF 
Statement of Chang~ 4/12/1988 1 page tiff PDF 
Annual Rep-ort 7/1/1981 2 pages tiff PDF 

Assumed Names 

Activity History __ ~< 
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced 

Annual report 3/3/2020 3/3/2020 8:54:18 AM 

Annual report 5/16/2019 5/16/2019 
10:43:05 AM 

Annual report 5/8/2018 5/8/2018 
10: 12:34 AM 

Annual report 3/6/2017 3/6/2017 9:57:24 AM 

Annual report 3/9/2016 3/9/2016 2:37:28 PM 

Annual report 4/6/2015 4/6/2015 9:26:38 AM 

Annual report 3/7/2014 3/7/2014 9:23:36 AM 

Annual report 3/6/2013 3/6/2013 5:12:18 PM 

Annual report 2/24/2012 2/24/2012 9:48:09 AM 
htlps:!/web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(ubvzinquhrjx5x3s01 brfxqy))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0026463&ct=09&cs=99998&ce=P%2Nei%2bTredOvGZL... 2/4 



9/16/2020 

Annual report 

Annual report 

Annual report 

Annual report 

Annual report 

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search 

2/24/2011 2/24/2011 
12:25:24 PM 
4/26/2010 4/26/2010 
1:16:15 PM 
2/26/2009 2/26/2009 
12:40:59 PM 
2/22/2008 2/22/2008 
11:08:26 AM 
2/28/2007 2/28/2007 
3:38:00 PM 

Amendment - Amended and restated articles / CLpi~~~~~g~6pM 7/18/2006 

Annual report 7/18/2006 7/18/2006 
12:39:27 PM 

Registered agent address change 6/17/2005 6/17/2005 
8:07:16 AM 

Amendment - Amended and restated articles / CLP~~i~~~~O;M 6/17/2003 

Principal office change 2/13/2001 2/13/2001 
11:45:27 AM 

Registered agent address change 

Reinstatement 

Admin Dis. A. report not in 
Sixty day notification 

2/13/2001 2/13/2001 
11:44:04 AM 
2/13/2001 2/13/2001 
11:40:45 AM 
11/1/2000 11/1/2000 
9/1/1998 9/1/1998 

Amendment previous name 
JUNIOR 

8/31/1962 8/31/1962 ACHIEVEMENT OF 
LOUISVILLE, INC. 

Microfilmed Images -------- --.~-,~.-.. ~---.-.--------.--.~~----.-~------------~ , 

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Reguest For Corp-orate 
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687. 
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Annual Report 

9/10/2004 
8/29/2003 
6/17/2003 
6/5/2002 
6/6/2001 
2/13/2001 
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11/1/2000 
11/1/2000 
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7/1/1989 
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7 pages 
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Annual Report 

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search 

7/1/1988 
4/12/1988 
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7/1/1950 
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3 pages 
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4 pages 
30 pages 
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AMENDED AND RESTATED 
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF 

JUNIOR ACIDEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS §273.267 and §273.273, the undersigned 
corporation hereby executes these Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation. 

FmST: The name ofthe corporation is Junior Achievement of Kentuckian a, Inc. 
(the "Corporation"). 

SECOND: The Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation are hereby amended 
and restated to read in their entirety as follows: 

ARTICLE I 
NAME 

TIle name of the Corporation shall be: Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc. 

ARTICLE II 
PURPOSES 

The purpose of the Corporation shall be to: [i] educate and inspire young people 
to value free enterprise, understand business and economics, and be workforce ready; [ii] carry 
out these activities in the territory assigned by the national organization; [iii] not to realize 
pecuniary profit inuring to the benefit of any private member or individual; and [iv] all other 
purposes for which non-profit corporations may be formed pursuant to the provisions of KRS 
§273.010 et. seg. 

ARTICLE III 
DURATION 

The duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual. 

ARTICLE IV 
PRINCIPAL OFFICE; REGISTERED AGENT; REGISTERED OFFICE 

The principal place of business of the Corporation shall be in Louisville, Jefferson 
County, Kentucky. The Registered Agent of the Corporation shall be Debra Humes Hoffer and 
the Registered Office shall be located at 1401 W. Muhammad Ali Boulevard, Louisville, 
Kentucky 40203. 
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person to the full extent pennitted by any applicable portion of this Article that shall not have 
been invalidated or by any other applicable law. 

THIRD: The foregoing amendment and restatement was adopted by the 
affirmative vote of a majority of the Members of the Board of Directors of the Corporation 
present at the Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors and, upon recommendation by the Board 
of Directors, by an affirmative vote of at least two-thirds (2/3rds) of the Members of the 
Corporation present at the Annual Meeting of the Members, in each instance on June 27, 2002, at 
which meeting a quorum was present, pursuant to KRS §273.263 and §273.273. 

FOURTH: These Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation shall be 
effective as of the date filed in the Office of the Secretary of State for the Commonwealth of 
Kentucky. 

FIFTH: The following Articles have been amended to read in their entirety as set 
forth herein: Articles I, IV, V, and VI. 

SIXTH: The foregoing Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation were 
duly adopted as required by law, correctly set forth without change the corresponding provisions 
of the Articles of Incorporation as heretofore and herein amended, and supersede the original 
Articles of Incorporation and all prior amendments thereto. 

Dated as of June 22, 2006. 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF 
KENTUCKIANA, INC. 

!\ 
By:..-1.6~~ 

- 7· 

DebraHu 
President 



Junior AchIevement of Kentuckiana 
Income Statement 

For the Eight Months Ending February 29, 2020 

Operating -

Total Revenues 

Total Expenses 

Net - Operating 

Hall of Fame Campaign Revenue 
Hall of Fame Campaign Expense 

Net Income (loss) - Hall of Fame Campaign 

Capital - Foundation 

Depreciation Expense 

Board Restricted 

Unrealized Gain/(Loss) 
Realized Gainl(Loss) 
Investment Fees 

Net Income - Board Restricted 

Bad Debt 
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Fixed Assets 

Change in Net Assets 

N'o CPA pco,'des anya.«u, .. ce oflbes. lina.cial Slatemenls 

Current 
Actual 

67,137 

141,597 

(74,460) 

Current 
Budget 

142,755 

141,573 

1,182 

Year to Date Year to Date 
Actual Budget 

1,221,798 1,093,101 

1,178,268 1,190,509 

43,530 (97,408) 

Annual 
Budget 

$1,772,000 

$1,761,511 

$10,488 
==:::======== =::::::======== =::::::======== ==:::::::======= =========== 

o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 

$0 
$0 

$0 
=====::::::::::::::::::::: ===::::======= =::::::::==.::::::::=:=:::. =========== ======:::::===;: 

o o 45.000 o $0 

o o o o $0 

0 0 (152,431 ) 0 $0 
0 0 199,840 0 $0 
0 0 (3,924) 0 $0 

......................... "' .......................... _ .... _ ....... _ ..... _ ............ _ ....... _________________ ... _w-._ .... _ .. __ ....... _ ........ _ ....................... _ .... _ .......... _ 

0 0 43,484 0 $0 

(500) 0 (2,104) 0 $0 
0 0 0 0 $0 

;:;;:;:;;:;:;:;:;;::;; ;;;:;:;;;;;;:;;;;::;::;;==:: ===;;;;:;;=;:;;;;= =;;;;:::===:::::;;:;; ==;====::::=;::::; 

(74,960) 1.182 129,911 (97,408) 10,488 
=====:;:;:===== =====;:;==::::::;: =====::=::;:;:;::::::: ==-=;;;;:;::::==== =========== 



Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana 
Operating Income Statement 

February 29, 2020 

Current Current Year to Date Year to Date Annual 
Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget 

Income 
Jefferson County 65,289 52,500 360,733 278,000 528,300 
Districts (7.878) ; 9,000 66,964 50,100 77,000 
Program Sponsorships 9,750 10,000 i93,OOO 258,251 272,500 
JA City 45,540 74,000 374,022 323,500 509,000 
Interest Income 7 0 51 0 0 
Special Events (45,502) (4,245) 186,413 157,680 231,230 
Other Income 280 300 138 2.900 4,000 
Board Fees (350) 1,200 28,740 22,670 29,970 
Endowment Income ° 0 11,737 0 120,000 

_ .. ---_ ..... _ ..... _ .... -.. _ ............ __ ....... "'-_ ...... "'_ ............ - ............ _-_ .............. --_ ........... - ..... _ ................ __ ......... -_ .......... -....... ,.. .... "' ........................ 
Total Income 67,137 142,755 1,221,798 1.093.101 1,772,000 

Expense 
Personnel 102,095 103,000 792,453 792,490 1,203,434 
Professionai Fees (927) 3,790 38,266 39,145 54,305 
Staff Training & Travel 3,115 3.000 16,594 18,000 28,170 
Programs 19,950 21,333 235,504 250,554 341,401 
Facility 6,091 5,500 48,790 44.000 65,320 
Fund Raising 0 0 1,685 1,300 2,500 
Office 3.263 4,000 24,751 29,500 41,861 
Subscriptions & Dues 643 500 2,397 4,150 5,500 
General Insurance 4,955 0 10,634 6,520 11,520 
Public Relations 31 0 213 1,000 1,500 
Board Expense 944 250 3,693 2,250 3,500 
Interest Expense 0 0 0 0 0 
Miscellaneous Exp. 1,438 200 3,288 1,600 2,500 

... "' .. "'_ ........... "' ............... -... .. ................ -.......... .............. .."' .. - ... --- ...... -........ ---_.... ... ---_ ...... ----_ ....... --_........ ... ---- ...... -----_ .. - .... --- ... 

Total Expense 141,597 141,573 1,178,268 1,190,509 1,761,511 
.................................................................. "' ......................... _ ............ -.. - ............ ---.. - ..... ---------------.. _--... _ ... _---_..:_-- ... ---_ ........ -

Net Income (74,460) 1,182 43,530 (97,408) 10,489 
============ ====;;;;;;;===:=== =::::;::;::::;::=:::;====:::: ====::::;:::::::::::::::=:::= :=====::::::::::::::=;:::== 

No CPA provides any assumru:e of these fin.nclal statements 



ASSETS 
Current Assets 
Cash - Achievers 
Cash· Chese 
Cash· Stock Yards Bank 
MMA - PNC Capital Campaign 
MMA· Chase Capital Campaign 
MMA • Republic Bank 
NR·Olher 
Investments- StockYards Bank 
Pledges - FlY 2017 
Pledges - FlY 2018 
Pledges· FlY 2019 
Pledges - FlY 2020 
Allowance for Uncollectlbles 

Total Current Assets 

, Property & Equipment 
Hall of Fame Exhibit. Convention Center 
JA BlzTown Enhancements 
JA Finance Park Enhancements 
IT Strategy Implementation 
JA Inspire Assets 
Hannah Board Room Enhancements 
Bulldlng/ArchltecUConslruct 
Design & Project Management 
Equipment 
Furnishings 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Property and Equipment 

Other Assets 
Prepaid Expenses 
Deposit· UUlUles 
Investments· PNC Harrison Co. 
Investments in Pooled Income 
Investments· Comm. Fdn. 
Fund ACCOUnting Adjustment 

Total Other Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable - Operating-
Accrued Expenses 
Temp. Restrlcted Income 

Total Current liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Net Assets Unrestricted 
Net Assets· Board Restricted 
Temporary Restricted Net Assets 
Not Income 

T olal L1abiliUes & Net Assets 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 
BALANCE SHEET 
F ebrua ry 29, 2020 

Current 
Month 

$0.00 
$154,170.28 

$2,449.88 
$5,204.19 

$13,132.04 
$46.603.84 
$1,317.50 

$2,035,189.40 
$0.00 

$19,334.00 
$350.00 

$216,201.00 
$0.00 

June 30, 2019 
Audited 

$0.00 
$104,875.50 

$1,983.38 
$5,180.08 

$13,129.42 
$8,115.48 
$1,317.50 

$2,030,053.59 
$0.00 

$33,084.00 
$113,169.80 

$0.00 
($5,949.80) 

Prior Year 
Current 
Month 

$0.00 
$102,753.20 

$1,397.28 
$5,163.09 

$13,128.14 
$23,259.64 

$0.00 
$1,952,776.26 

$0.00 
$56,699.00 

$184,647.60 
$0.00 

(S8,739.80) 
-~-~.~ ....... ---.-~~~- .. - .. --.... ~ .. --..... --~ .. -.. ----..... -- .. _-_ .... _--_ .... _-_ ... _--_ .. 

2,493,952.13 2,362,958.95 2,331,084.41 

$7,010.00 $7,010.00 $7,010.00 
$340,841.50 $340,841.50 $318,967.95 
$125,330.32 $125,330.32 $125,993.70 

$24,988.01 $24,988.01 $24.988.01 
$215,831.85 $198,431.70 $216,173,20 

$22,170.00 $22,170.00 $15,170.00 
$9,508.81 $9,508.81 $9,508.81 

$2,361,916.36 $2,357,010.20 $2,355,510.20 
$160,908.88 $160,908.88 $160,908.88 

$62,576.20 $60,051.44 $58,188.06 
$232,203.79 $232,203.79 $237,317.02 

($1,565,080.69) ($1,565,080.69) ($1,390,842.86) 
..................... _ ..................... _ ............................................................................................... _ ....... 

1,998.205.03 1,973,373.96 2,138,892.97 

$500.00 $1,920.54 $192.25 
$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 

$194,776.10 $194,776.10 $198.851.57 
$30,359.40 $30,305.96 $16,439.17 
$6,884.94 $6,852.51 $6.768.67 

$59,800.00 $0.00 $82,900.00 

297,320.44 238.855.11 310.151.66 

4,789.477.60 4.575.188.02 4.780,129.04 
================= ================= ================= 

$92.800.47 
$17,309.35 

$0.00 

110.109.82 

$1,425,359.88 
$2,486.071.00 

$658,026.14 
129.910.76 

4.679.367.78 

4,789,477.60 

$10,037.49 
$15.693.51 

$0.00 

25,731.00 

$1,707,340.73 
$2.466,071.00 

$658,026.14 
(281,980.85) 

4.549,457.02 

4.575,188.02 

$22,969.78 
$17,273.83 
$20,000.00 

60,243.61 

$2.319,465.73 
$2,319,450.00 

$74.975.69 
5,994.01 

4.719.885.43 

4.780.129.04 
================= ================= ================= 



~'mI IRS Depal'tmem of the Treasnry 
illff:!,l}! llltemlll RcYt'llllc Sel'\'lcc 

023523 

Cincinnati Service Center 
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0038 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA 
% EDWARD M PRIEM II 
1 EDUCATION WAY 
COLORADO SPGS CO 80906 

Employer ID number: 
Form 990 required: 

Dear Taxpayer: 

84-1267604 
Y 

In reply refer to: 0255467241 
May 24, 2019 LTR 4168C 0 
84-1267604 000000 00 

00015453 
BODC: TE 

We're responding to your request dated May 17, 2019, about your 
tax-exempt status. 

We issued YOU a determination letter in January 1994 t recognlz~ng 
you as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501Ce) 
(3) • 

We also show you're not a privata foundation as defined under IRC. 
Section 509(a) because you're described in IRC Sections 509(a)(1) and 
170(b)(1JCA}(vi). 

Donors can deduct contributions they make to you as provided in IRC 
Section 170. You're also qualified to receive tax deductible beQuests l 

legacies, devises! transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106, 
and 2522. 

In the heading of this letter, we indicated whether YOU must file an 
annual information return. If you're required to file a return, you 
must file one of the following by the 15th day of the 5th month after 
the end of your annual accounting period: 

- Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 
- Form 990EZ, Short Form Return of OrganiZation Exempt From Income 

Tax 
- Form 990-N, Electronic Notice (e-Postcard> for Tax-Exempt 

Organizations Not Required to File Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 
- Form 990-PF, Return of Private Foundation or Section 4947(a)(1) 

Trust Treated as Private Foundation 

According to IRC Section 6033(j), if you don't file a required annual 
information return or notice for 5 consecutive years, weIll revoke 
your tax-exempt status on the due date of the 3rd required return or 
notice. 

You can get IRS forms or publications you need from our website at 
www.lrs.gov/forms-pubs or by calling 800-TAX-FORM (800-829-3676). 

If yOU have Questionst call 877-829-5500 between 8 a.hI. and 5 p.m., 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA 
FEDERAL ID# 61-0476694 

-



JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA 
% EDWARD M PRIEM II 
1 EDUCATION WAY 
COLORADO SPGS CO 80906 

0255467241 
May 24, 2019 LTR 4168C 0 
84-1267604 000000 00 

00015454 

local time, Monday through Friday (Alaska and Hawaii follow Pacific 
time). 

Thank YOU for your cooperation. 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA 
FEDERAL ID# 61-0476694 

Sincerely yours, 

Kim A. Billups, Operations Manager 
Accounts Management Operations 1 



032185 

IRS Departmont oftlto Treasury 
llltol'lIal ROV(llIUG SC)l'Vlctl 

Cincinnati Service Center 
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0038 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA 
% EDWARD M PRIEM II 
1 EDUCATION WAY 
COLORADO SPGS eo 80906 

Employer identification numberl 
Group exemption number: 

Dear Taxpayer: 

In reply refer to: 0256521944 
June 12, 2019 LTR 4167C 0 
84-1267604 000000 00 

84-1267604 
1116 

00014394 
BODe: TE 

This is in response to your request dated June 05, 2019 , for 
information about your tax-exempt status. 

Our records indicate we issued a determination letter to you in 
January 1994, and you're currently exempt under Internal Revenue 
Code (IRC) Section 501(c)(3). 

We also recognized the subordinates on the list you submitted as 
exempt from federal income tax under IRC Section 501(c)(3). 

For federal inconte tax purposes, donors can deduct contributions they 
make to you as provided in IRC Section 170. You're also qualified to 
receive tax deductible bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or 
gifts unqer IRe Sections 2055, 2106 and 2522. 

Because IRC Section 170(c) describes your subordinate organizations, 
donors can deduct contributions they make to them. 

Please refer to www.irs.gov/charities for information about filing 
requirements. Specifically, IRe Section 6033(j) provides that, if yoU 
don't file a required return or notice for three consecutive years, 
your exempt status will be automatically revoked on the filing due 
date of the third required return or notice. 

In addition, each subordinate organization is subject to automatic 
revocation if it doesn't file a required return or notice for three 
consecutive years. Subordinate organizations can file required returns 
or notices individually or as part of a group return. 

For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov or 
call 1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676), 

If you have questions, call 1-877-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. t 

local time, Monday through Friday (Alaska and Hawaii follow Pacific 
Time). 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA 
FEDERAL ID# 61-0476694 



JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA 
% EDWARD M PRIEM II 
1 EDUCATION WAY 
COLORADO SPGS CO 80906 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA 
FEDERAL 10# 61-0476694 

0256521944 
June 121 2019 LTR 4167C 0 
84-1267604 000000 00 

00014395 

Sincerely yours, 

Kim A. Billups, Operations Manager 
Accounts Management Operations 1 
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To the Board of Directors 

DMW 
D9AING MAlONE 
UVESAY & OSTROfF 
CERTifiED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Independent Auditors' Report 

Junior Achievement of Kentuckian a, Inc. 
Louisville, Kentucky 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Junior Achievement of Kentuckian a, mc. 
(a not-for-profit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 
2019 and 2018, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the 
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, inc1udingthe 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion' on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as wen as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 

1 

9300 Shelbyville Road· Suite 1100 • Louisville, Kentucky 40222 
Telephone 502.426.9660· Fax 502.425.0883· www.DMLO.com 



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc. as ofJune 30,2019 and 2018, and the 
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Louisville, Kentucky 
October 14,2019 

2 



JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIAN A, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
June 30, 2019 and 2018 

Assets 2019 2018 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 191,284 $ 346,855 
Investments 2,030,054 2,242,776 
Pledges receivable - net 140,304 202,136 
Prepaid and other assets 8,238 10,529 

Total current assets 2,369,880 2,802,296 

Long-Term Assets 
Pledges receivable 8,500 
Beneficial interest in assets held by others 231,935 223,295 
Fixed assets - net 1,973,374 1,873,864 

Total long-term assets 2,205,309 2,105,659 

Total assets $ 4,575,189 $ 4,907,955 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts payable $ 10,037 $ 19,248 
Accrued expenses 15,695 57,269 

Total current liabilities 25,732 76,517 

Net Assets 
Without donor restrictions: 

Undesignated 2,200,133 1,707,341 
Board designated 2,261,989 2,466,071 

4,462,122 4,173,412 
With donor restrictions 87,335 658,026 

Total net assets 4,549,457 4,831,438 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 4,575,189 $ 4,907,955 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKlANA, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 
Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 

2019 2018 
Without Donor Restrictions Without Donor Restrictions 

Board With Donor Board With Donof 
Undesi~ated Desi~ated Total Restrictions Total Undesi!\!!ated Desi!\!!ated Total Restrictions Total 

Public Support lind Revenues 
Contributions: 

Corporate $ 736,472 $ 736,472 $ 46,800 $ 783,272 $ 844,130 $ 844,130 $ 142,400 $ 986,530 
Individual 159,417 159,417 1,000 160.417 132,260 132,260 169,500 301,760 
Foundations 212,991 $ \2,118 225,109 58,500 283,609 181,644 $ 1,500 183,144 317,998 501,142 

Total contributions 1,108,880 12,118 1,120,998 106,300 1,227,298 1,158,034 1,500 1,159,534 629,898 1,789,432 

Special events - net of cost of direct benefit to donors 
0[$79,861 in 2019 and $91,532 in 2018 248,541 248,541 248,541 325,443 325,443 325,443 

Governmental income 18.800 18,800 18,800 20,300 20,300 20.300 
Net investment return', 

Investment income, net 11,443 31,307 42.750 42,750 15,725 29,941 45,666 45,666 
Unrealized gain on investments 72,951 72,95\ 72,951 152,156 152.156 152,156 
Realized gain on investments 73,020 73.020 73,020 48,588 48,588 48,588 

In-kind contributions 420,851 420,851 420,851 593,644 593.644 94,000 687,644 
Other income 3,091 3,091 3,091 4.771 4,771 4,771 
Change in value of beneficial interest in 

assets held by others (3,478) (3,478) (3,478) 436 436 436 
Net assets released from restriction: 

Purpose restrictions 984.091 (390,000) 594,091 (594,091) 151,872 (86,000) 65.872 (65,872) 
Time restrictions 82,900 82,900 {82,900) 192,522 192,522 !192,522) 

Total public support and revenues 2,878,597 ~204,082) 2,674,515 ~ 2,103,824 2,462,311_ 146,621 2,608,932 465,504 ......1074,436 

Expenses 
Program expense 1,740,853 1,740,853 1,740,853 1,954,360 1,954,360 1,954,360 
Managetnent and general expense 192,883 192,883 192,883 184,985 184,985 184,985 
Fundraising and special events expense 452,069 452.069 452,069 441,929 441,929 441,929 

Total expenses 2,385,805 __ 2,385,805 2,385,805 ~1,274 ~581,274 ---- _2,581,274 

Change in net assets 492,792 (204.082) '288,710 (570,691) (281,981) (118,963) 146,621 27,658 465,504 493,162 

Net assets, beginning of year _~.7j)7,341 2,'166,071 4,173.412 658,026 4,831.438 1,826,304 2,319,450 4,145,754 192,522 ~,338,276 

Nct assets, end of year $_2,200,133 $ 2,261,989 ~ . 4,462.J~~ $ 87,335 $ 4,549,457 ~_I ,707->-341 ~_ 2,466,071 ~173,412 $ 658,026 ~.4,831 ,438 

See Notes to Financial Statements, 
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 
Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 

2019 
Fundraisin~ 

Management General Special 
Progranl and General Fundraising Events Total 

Personnel $ 803,407 $ 129,963 $ 248,111 $ 1,181,481 
Staff training and travel 30,785 572 2,685 34.042 
Program materials and fees 327,128 327,128 
Facility 200,489 8,363 8,363 217,215 
Office 56,748 37,485 10,438 104,671 
Subscriptions and dues 1,557 3,290 968 5,815 
General insurance 11,715 489 489 12,693 
Public relations 142,867 $ 8,400 151,267 
Depreciation 166,157 6,931 6,931 180,019 
Bad debt expense 2,702 2,702 
Direct event costs 163,814 163,814 
Miscellaneous 3,088 1,870 4,958 

Total $ 1,740,853 $ 192,883 $ 279,855 $ 172,214 $ 2,385,805 

2018 
Fundraising 

Management General Special 
Program and General Fundraising Events Total 

Personnel $ 792,509 $ 123,319 $ 255,627 $ 1,171,455 
Staff training and travel 31,507 426 3,129 35,062 
Program materials and fees 389,229 389,229 
Facility 186,853 7,794 7,794 202,441 
Office 55,600 31,536 11,466 98,602 
Subscriptions and dues 3,438 2,066 165 5,669 
General insurance 11,149 465 465 12,079 
Public relations 375,277 $ 11,005 386,282 
Depreciation 108,798 4,538 4,538 117,874 
Bad debt expense 11,277 11,277 
Direct event costs 145,036 145,036 
Miscellaneous 3,564 2,704 6,268 

Total $ 1,954,360 $ 184,985 $ 285,888 $ 156,041 $ 2,581,274 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLO'VS 
Years Ended June 30,2019 and 2018 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Contributions and other income received $ 
Cash received from special events 
Net investment income received 
Cash paid to suppliers and employees 

Net cash used in operating activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchases of fixed assets 
Purchases of investments 
Proceeds from sale of investments 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 

Cash Flows Provided by Financing Activities 
Contributions received for fixed assets 

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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2019 

1,284,753 
328,402 

11,443 
(1,912,140) 

(287,542) 

(279,529) 
(256,561) 
646,561 

11 0,471 

21,500 

(155,571) 

346,855 

191,284 

2018 

$ 1,157,414 
416,975 

15,725 
(1,941,476) 

(35] ,362) 

(253,715) 
(172,354) 
258,354 

(167,715) 

546,998 

27,921 

318,934 

$ 346,855 



2019 2018 

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash 
Used in Operating Activities 

Change in net assets $ (281,981) $ 493,162 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net 
cash used in operating activities: 
Depreciation 180,019 117,874 
Bad debt expense 2,702 11,277 
Net investment income reinvested (31,307) (29,941) 
Unrealized gain on investments (72,951) (152,156) 
Realized gain on investments (73,020) (48,588) 
Contribution oflong-lived assets (94,000) 
Contributions received for fixed assets (21,500) (546,998) 
Contributions to assets held by others (12,118) (1,500) 
Change in value of beneficial interest in assets held by others 3,478 (436) 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in: 
Pledges receivable 67,630 (108,614) 
Prepaid and other assets 2,291 418 

Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable (9,211 ) 2,896 
Accrued expenses (41,574) 5,244 

Total adjustments (5,561) (844,524) 

Net cash used in operating activities $ (287,542) $ (351,362) 



Note 1. 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Description of Organization: 

Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc. (Organization) is a not-for-profit 
organization formed for the purpose of educating elementary, middle and high school 
students in the areas of free enterprise, business economics and workplace 
preparation. The Organization serves the Greater Louisville area, including 
Jefferson, Hardin, BuUitt, Shelby and other surrounding counties in Kentucky and 
Southern Indiana. The Organization is supported primarily through donor 
contributions. 

Summary of significant accounting policies: 

This summary of significant accounting policies of Junior Achievement of 
Kentuckiana, Inc. is presented to assist in understanding the Organization's financial 
statements. The financial statements and notes are the representations of the 
Organization's management who is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the 
fmandal statements. These accounting policies conform to accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently 
applied in the preparation of the financial statements. 

Net assets: 

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or 
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein 
are classified and reported as follows: 

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets available for use in general 
operations and not subject to donor restrictions. Net assets without donor 
restrictions include assets designated by the board for particular purposes. 

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to donor-imposed 
restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as 
those that will be met by the passage oftime or other events specified by the 
donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the 
donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Contributions: 

Contributions other than cash are recorded at their fair value as of the date of 
donation. Contributions oflong-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specifY 
how the assets are to be used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used 
to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor 
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the 
Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the contributed or 
acquired long-live assets are place in service. 

Donated services that create or enhance non-financial assets or that require specific 
expertise and would normally have been purchased are recorded at fair value in the 
period received. 

The Organization treats donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in 
the same reporting period as support without donor restriction. 

Estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported anlounts of assets and liabilities 
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and cash equivalents: 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly 
liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less, excluding those 
amounts held as part of an investment fund, to be cash equivalents. 

Investments: 

Investments are recorded at fair value. Donated investments are recorded at their 
fair value as of the date received. See Note 6 for discussion of fair value 
measurements. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Pledges receivable: 

The valuation of pledges receivable is based on a detailed analysis of past due 
pledges and the history of uncollectible pledges. The Organization periodically 
reviews doubtful pledges receivable to detennine if write-offs are necessary. 

Fixed assets: 

Fixed assets are recorded at cost, if purchased, or at fair value as of the date of 
donation, if donated. The Organization'S policy is to capitalize group asset 
purchases exceeding $1 ,000 with a useful life greater than one year. Depreciation is 
computed on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets 
ranging from three to forty years. Depreciation expense for the years ended June 
30,2019 and 2018, was $180,019 and $117,874, respectively. 

Income taxes: 

The Organization is exempt from federal, state, and local income taxes as a not-for-
profit organization described under Internal Revenue Code Section 501 (c )(3). The 
Organization files an infonnational tax return in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and 
with the Kentucky Office of Attorney General. 

As ofJune 30,2019 and 2018, the Organization did not have any accrued interest or 
penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been 
charged to operations for the years then ended. 

Advertising: 

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense for the years 
ended June 30,2019 and 2018 was $151,267 and $386,282, respectively, inclusive 
of in-kind contributions of $144,475 and $370,325 for the years ended June 30, 
2019 and 2018, respectively. 

Functional allocation of expenses: 

The statements of activities report certain categories of expenses that are attributed 
to more than one program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require 
allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied, including on the basis 
of estimates of time and effort. The statements of functional expenses for the year 
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 present the natural classification of detail of 
expenses by function. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Accounting changes: 

In August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASU 
2016-14, Not:for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) - Presentation of Financial Statements 
of Not:for-Profit Entities. The standard addresses net asset classification, 
infonnation about liquidity and availability of resources, and the type of 
infonnation provided about expenses and investment return. The Organization has 
adjusted the presentation of these items accordingly. The ASU has been applied 
retrospectively to all periods presented. Total net assets were unchanged as a result 
of the retrospective application. 

Newly issued standards not yet effective: 

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standards No. 
2014-09, Revenuefrom Contracts with Customers, effective for years beginning 
after December 15, 2018 (per No. 2015-14) and No. 2016-02, Leases, effective for 
years beginning after December 15, 2019. The Organization is evaluating the 
impact that adoption of the standards will have on future financial position and 
results of operations. 

Subsequent events: 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 14,2019, which is the date 
the financial statements were available to be issued. 

Note 2. Liquidity and Availability 

Financial assets available for general expenditure, without donor or other restrictions 
limiting their use, within one year of the June 30, 2019 statement of financial position 
date, comprise the following: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Pledges receivable 
Estimated endowment distributions 
Less funds with donor restrictions 
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$191,284 
140,304 
120,000 

(2,535) 

$449,053 



Note 3. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Organization's endowment consists of funds designated by the Board of Directors to 
function as endowments. Board designated endowment funds of $1,910,054, in excess of 
the estimated endowment distributions, could be made available for general expenditure if 
necessary. 

The Organization manages its liquidity and reserves following two guiding principles: 
operating within a prudent range of financial soundness and stability and maintaining 
adequate liquid assets to fund near-term operating needs. 

Pledges Receivable 

Total pledges receivable as of June 30,2019 and 2018 are as follows: 

2019 2018 

Pledges receivable $146,254 $219,375 
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (5,950) (8,739) 

Pledges receivable - net $140,304 $210,6.1Q 

Amounts due in: 
Less than one year $146,254 $210,875 
One to five years 8,500 

$146.254 $212131.5 

One donor accounts for approximately 17% of total gross pledges of $146,254 as of 
June 30, 2019. One other donor accounts for 12% of the total gross pledges receivable of 
$219,375 as of June 30,2018, 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 4. Inyestments 

Cost and fair value of investments consist of the following as of June 30, 2019 and 
2018: 

2019 
Unrealized 

Fair Appreciation 
Cost Value (Depreciation) 

Cash equivalents $ 52,020 $ 52,020 
Common stocks 963,115 1,504,485 $541,370 
Mutual funds 154,187 166,955 12,768 
Government bonds 176,923 176,329 (594) 
Corporate bonds 130,056 130,265 209 

$1,476,301 P,030,054 $553,753 

2018 
Unrealized 

Fair Appreciation 
Cost Value (Depreciation) 

Cash equivalents $ 93,673 $ 93,673 
Common stocks 943,276 1,372,017 $428,741 
Mutual funds 317,669 377,265 59,596 
Government bonds 177,375 171,382 (5,993) 
Corporate bonds 229,981 228,439 (1,542) 

$1,761,974 $2,142,776 $480,802 

Investment·income reported in the accompanying statements of activities is net of 
investment fees. Such investment expenses totaled $15,757 and $17,130 for the years 
ended June 30,2019 and 2018, respectively. 
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Note 5. 

Note 6. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Beneficial Interest in Assets Held by Others 

The Organization is an income beneficiary of certain funds held at various community 
foundations. These accounts were created by an irrevocable transfer of funds from the 
Organization to the community foundations to establish other means for donors to make 
contributions to support the Organization. The agreements with the community 
foundations call for annual distributions to the Organization in accordance with the 
foundations' distribution policies. 

Beneficial interest in assets held by others at June 30,2019 and 2018 is summarized as 
follows: 

Beneficial interest in assets held by the Community 
Foundation of Louisville, Inc. $ 30,306 $ 17,675 

Beneficial interest in a~sets held by the Harrison 
County Community Foundation, Inc. 194,776 198,851 

Beneficial interest in assets held by the Community 
Foundation of Southern Indiana, Inc. 6,853 6,769 

$231.935 $223,295 

Fair Value Measurements 

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes 
the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The three levels of the fair 
value hierarchy are described as follows: 

Levell -

Leve12 -

Level 3 -

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for 
identical assets or liabilities in active markets. 

Inputs to the valuation methodology include: quoted prices for similar 
assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other than quoted 
prices that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that are derived 
principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation 
or other means. lfthe asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, 
the level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the 
asset or liability. 

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to 
the fair value measurement. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Organization's Levelland Level 2 assets have been valued using a market 
approach. Leve13 assets have been valued using the income approach. Following is a 
description ofthe valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There 
have been no changes in methodologies used at June 30, 2019 and 2018. 

Cash equivalents, common stocks, mutual funds and corporate bonds - valued at the 
closing price reported in the active market in which the security is traded. 

Government bonds - valued based on quoted prices for similar assets from 
observable pricing sources. 

Beneficial interest - valued at the discounted cash flow of future income based on 
quoted market prices or value as determined by the fund manager of the underlying 
assets held by the community foundations. 

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be 
indicative of net realizable value or future fair values. Furthermore, although the 
Organization believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other 
market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine fair 
value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement 
at the reporting date. 

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the 
Organization's assets measured at fair value as of June 30, 2019 and 2018: 

June 30, 2019 
Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Investments: 
Cash equivalents $ 52,020 $ 52,020 
Common stocks 1,504,485 1,504,485 
Mutual funds 166,955 166,955 
Government bonds $176,329 176,329 
Corporate bonds 130,265 130,265 

1,853,725 176,329 2,030,054 
Beneficial interest in assets held 

by others $231,935 231,935 

$1~853..l25 $116,322 $2.lL93~ $2,261.9B.Q 
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Note 7. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2018 
Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Investments: 
Cash equivalents $ 93,673 $ 93,673 
Common stocks 1,372,017 1,372,017 
Mutual funds 377,265 377,265 
Government bonds $171,382 171,382 
Corporate bonds 228,439 228,439 

Beneficial interest in assets held 2,071,394 171,382 2,242,776 
by others $223,295 223,295 

S1.Q21.li4 $l11.JR2 $223122~ $2,466,Q21 

The following table sets forth a summary of the changes in the fair value of the 
Organization's Level 3 assets for the year ended June 30, 2019 and 2018: 

Balance, beginning of year 
Contributions 
Change in value of beneficial interest 

in assets held by others 

Balance, end of year 

Endowment 

2019 

$223,295 
12,118 

(3,478) 

$231 i 935 

2018 

$221,359 
1,500 

436 

$223 1225 

The Organization's endowment funds consist of investments held at Stock Yards Bank 
(SYB) and beneficial interest in assets held at various community foundations. As 
required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, 
net assets associated with endowment funds, including funds designated by the Board of 
Directors to function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence 
or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. 

The Organization's endowment funds are board-designated. As of June 30,2019 and 
2018, board-designated net assets without donor restrictions were $2,261,989 and 
$2,446,071, respectively. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended June 30,2019 and 2018 are as 
follows: 

Endowment net assets, beginning of year 

Contributions 
Transfers - operations 
Net investment return: 

Investment income, net 
Realized gain 
Unrealized gain 

Change in value of beneficial interest in 
assets held by others 

Endowment net assets, end of year 

Interpretation of relevant law: 

2019 

$2,466,071 

12,118 
(390,000) 

31,307 
73,020 
72,951 

(3.478) 

~212Ql,289 

2018 

$2,319,450 

1,500 
(86,000) 

29,941 
48,588 

152,156 

436 

$2!466I 011 

The Organization has interpreted the Kentucky Unifonn Prudent Management of 
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation ofthe fair value of the 
original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit 
donor stipulations to the contrary. As of June 30,2019 and 2018, the Organization has 
no donor-restricted endowment funds. 

Investment policy: 

The Organization's Board of Directors does not have input or authority over the nature 
and type of investments held by others at various community foundations. The fund 
managers of these funds have sole discretion over the investment allocation. The 
Organization has adopted an investment policy for its board-designated endowment 
assets that is intended to provide a predictahle stream of funding to programs supported 
by its endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment 
assets. 

Except for the Organization's beneficial interest in assets held by others, the Finance 
and Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has the responsibility for development 
of the investment objectives and guidelines, the selection of the investment managers 
(Managers), and the regular monitoring of the Managers' perfonnance to help assure the 
effectiveness of the objectives and to initiate modification of changes, as needed. 
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Note 8. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Under this policy, as approved by the Board of Directors, the board-designated 
endowment assets are managed by investment managers selected by the Board of 
Directors and are invested in equity and fixed income securities that are intended to 
provide a balance that will enhance a total return while avoiding undue risk from 
concentration in any single asset class or investment style. The Organization expects its 
endowment funds, over time, to provide total return, net of fees, to meet or exceed 5% 
inflation. 

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Organization relies on a total return 
strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation 
(realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Organization 
has established and monitors a diversified asset allocation, including a target equity 
position, fixed income position, and cash equivalents exposure. 

Spending policy: 

Distributions from the beneficial interest in assets held by the community foundation are 
subject to the distribution policy of the respective community foundation. These 
distributions are utilized to fund the Organization's programs. 

Upon the recommendation of the Finance and Audit Committee, the Board of Directors 
may at its sole discretion utilize cash distributions from the SYB endowment fund for 
programs, projects or for short-term cash flow purposes. During the years ended June 
30, 2019 and 2018, net distributions of$390,000 and $86,000, respectively, were made 
from the SYB endowment fund. 

Fixed Assets 

Fixed assets consist of the fonowing at June 30,2019 and 2018: 

Fumiture and equipment 
Leasehold improvements and fixtures 

Less accumulated depreciation 
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$ 838,539 
2,699,916 

3,538,455 

(1,565,081) 

~1.972.374 

2018 

$ 760,192 
2,504,515 

3,264,707 

(1,390,843) 

$1.873,864 



Note 9. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions 

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following at June 30,2019 and 
2018: 

Subject to expenditure for a specified purpose: 
Kentuckiana Business Hall of Fame Exhibit 
Capital items 

Subject to passage of time: 
Contributions for next fiscal year 

$ 2,535 
2,535 

84,800 

$87.335 

$349,891 
225,235 
575,126 

82,900 

$628.026 

Net assets are released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the 
restricted purpose or by occurrence of the passage oftime or other events specified by 
the donors. 

Note 10. Operating Leases 

The Organization leases certain office equipment under operating leases with lease 
terms expiring through May 2022. Minimum lease payments under these leases at June 
30,2019 are as follows: 

Year ending June 30: 
2020 
2021 
2022 

$ 4,200 
4,200 
3,850 

$12.250 

Total rent expense under the leases for each ofthe years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
was $4,200. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 11. Pension Plan 

The Organization participates in a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan (the 
Plan). The Plan is administered by Junior Achievement USA and covers all fuI1-time 
employees of the Organization, Junior Achievement USA, JA Worldwide, Inc. and other 
participating Junior Achievement Areas in the United States. The Plan is accounted for 
like a multi-employer plan. Benefits are determined based on years of service and salary 
history. The Plan's assets are invested in various investment funds. Prior to June 30, 
2019, the respective participants' employers were required to fund the Plan, as 
determined necessary by Junior Achievement USA's Board of Directors, based on an 
annual actuarial valuation. Prior to June 30, 2019, the Organization made contributions 
equal to 16.75% of participants , eligible compensation. Accordingly, the Organization 
recognizes, as net pension cost, the required contribution for the period and recognizes, 
as a liability, any contributions due and unpaid. There is no recognition of the funded 
status of the Plan in the financial staten1ents of the Organization. 

Effective June 30, 2019, Junior Achievement USA's Board of Directors approved the 
termination of the Plan, at which time all participants who were active in the plan became 
fully vested for their respective accrued benefits. The Plan shall liquidate and distribute 
each participant's accrued benefits as soon as administratively practicable. The Plan 
requires that participating employers (including the Organization) remain liable for any 
funding obligations under the Plan, until all liabilities and obligations of the Plan have 
been satisfied, and are thereby required to make contributions equal to 13.25% of 
participants' eligible compensation. 

In connection with the termination of the Plan, Junior Achievement USA obtained a loan 
to fund the estimated required contributions to terminate the Plan. At June 30, 2019, 
proceeds from the loan had been received and restricted for plan contributions, but were 
not remitted to the Plan until after year-end. 

Junior Achievement USA uses a June 30 measurement date for the Plan. Significant 
balances are: 

2019 2018 

Benefit obligation $(62,262,457) $(71,419,867) 
Fair value of plan assets 67,171,000 65,828,128 

Over (under) funded status ~ 4,9Qa.~ $ (5.591.739) 

Accumulated benefit obligation $ 6212621457 $ 65~3811421 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

At June 30, 2019~ Plan participant's benefits were frozen with vested distributions to 
Plan participant's being received once the Plan officially liquidates. 

The risks to the Organization of participating in this multi-employer pension plan are 
different from single-employer plans in the following aspects: 

1. Assets contributed to the multi-employer plan by one employer may be used to 
provide benefits to employees of other participating employers. 

2. If a participating employer stops contributing to the Plan, the unfunded 
obligations of the Plan may be borne by the remaining participating employers. 

3. Ifthe Organization chooses to stop participating in the Plan, the Organization 
would be required to pay the Plan an amount based on the underfunded status of 
the Plan, referred to as a withdrawal liability. 

The Organization's participation in this Plan for the annual period ended June 30,2019 
is outlined in the table below. The Plan's funded status available in 2019 and 2018 is 
for years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. There have been no significant 
changes that affect the comparability of2019 and 2018 contributions. 

Pension Fund 

Retirement Plan for Employees 
of Junior Achievement USA 

EIN I Pension Plan 
Number Funded Status 

2019 2018 

Organization's 
Contributions 

2019 2018 

13-1635270 PN 333 108% 92% $123,014 $114,052 

The Organization was listed in the Plan's Form 5500 as providing more than 5% of the 
total contributions for the June 30, 2019 and 2018 plan years. 

Note 12. Health and Welfare Benefits Trust and Postretirement Benefits Plan 

The Organization participates in a self-funded medical, dental and other benefits plan 
covering full-time employees of the Organization and their beneficiaries and covered 
dependents. The plan is accounted for like a multi-employer plan. Premiums are paid 
into the Health and Welfare Plan for each participant by the participating employers. 
Employees of the Organization, Junior Achievement USA, JA Worldwide, Inc. and 
employees of other Junior Achievement USA chapters can participate in the Health and 
Welfare Plan. All the assets and liabilities of the Health and Welfare Plan are held in 
the Junior Achievement USA Health and Welfare Benefits Trust (Benefits Trust). 
Accordingly, no balances or transactions of the Benefits Trust are recorded in the 
financial statements of the Organization. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Health and Welfare Plan also offers health care benefits to retired personnel of the 
participating employees. This creates an implicit rate subsidy, which is considered to be 
a postretirement benefit. Management of the Organization does not believe the implicit 
rate subsidy amount to be material to the Organization, especially since the Plan is a 
mUlti-employer plan. Accordingly, no balances or transactions of the Postretirement 
Benefits Plan are recorded in the fmancial statements of the Organization. 

The Organization's premium expense for the Health and Welfare Plan for the years 
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was $94,211 and $88,899, respectively. 

Note 13. Transactions with the National Office of Junior Achievement 

A license fee is paid to the National Office of Junior Achievement based on the 
following percentages of operating fund contributions: 

Up to $300,000 
Over $300,000 

9.0% 
1.8% 

In addition, the Organization also purchases program materials from the National Office. 

The following is a summary of the transactions with the National Office of Junior 
Achievement: 

License fee 
Classroom materials and insurance purchased 
Capstone student license fees 

Note 14. Concentration of Credit Risk 

$ 50,357 
113,045 
37,778 

$ 53,665 
]52,622 
37,575 

The Organization has significant investments in common stocks, mutual funds and 
bonds held by an investment manager and is, therefore, subject to concentrations of 
credit risk. Investments are made by the investment managers and the investments are 
monitored by the Board of Directors. Though the fair value of investments is subject to 
fluctuations on a year-to-year basis, management believes the investment policy is 
prudent for the long-tenn welfare of the Organization. 
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMS No. 1545-0047 

Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 2018 
Department of the Treasury ~ Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. . 'Qpe!J'to'pUbIiC 
Internal Revenue Service ~ Go to www.irs.~ov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 'fllspectIO{li) 
A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2018 and ending JUN 30, 2019 
B Check if C Name of organization 

applicable: 
D Employer identification number 

O Address 
change JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 

O
Name r-------------------------~--------~~--~~--~~~--~ 
change Doin business as 61-0476694 

O lnjtial 
return Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) 

O~~~/ 1401 W. MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD. 
Room/suite E Telephone number 

(502)561-5437 
termin- G Gross receipts $ 2 , 5 3 7 , 8 8 9 • ated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code 

O~Tu~ded LOUI SVILLE, KY 40203 H(a) Is this a group return 
Otg~lica- I-F"';;;N;";am;"':"e';;;a~nd;";"'ad';;;d';;;r;;;;es;;';s';;;o":"f-p"';ri;;;;nc';;;iP-a-l-o~ff"';ic;";e::,r:D==E:-:B::-:RA:::-::--:H=O:':F::':F=E:::R:----------1 

Q) 
u 
C 
III 
C ... 
Q) 
> 0 

<.!l 
ciS 
VI 
Q) 

~ 
tl « 

Q) :s c 

pending SAME AS C ABOVE 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

).... (insert no.) 

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO 
PEOPLE TO SUCCEED IN A GLOBAL ECONOMY. 
Check this box ~ if the organization discontinued its operations or 
Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 a) ...... 
Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part 
Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, Ii 
Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990·T, line 

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 
9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 

~ w 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4" a: 
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 
12 
13 
14 

~ 15 Salaries, other compensation, emplo 
~ 16a Professional fund raising fees (Part I 

~ w 
b Total fundraising expenses (Part 

17 Other expenses (Part IX, colu 
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13·1 
19 

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) ....................... .. 
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 

column (A), lines 5-10) .... .. 
1~... . ...................... . 

~ ~ 274,086. 

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 ......................................... . 
Signature Block 

PREPARE YOUNG 

re than 25% of its net assets . 
3 74 
4 74 
5 36 
6 270 

7a o. 
7b o. 

Prior Year Current Year 
2,490,591. 1,560,047. 

231,602. 223,723. 
94,254. 115,770. 

-170,192. -187,267. 
2,646,255. 1,712,273. 

o. o. 
o. o. 

1,171,455. 1,181,481. 
o. o. 

Beginning of Current Year End of Year 
4,907,955. 4,575,189. 

76,517. 25,732. 
4,831,438. 4,549,457. 

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is 
true correct and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge , , 

Sign ~ tiignature 01 otllcer uate 

Here 
~ 

DEBRA HOFFER, PRESIDENT 
Type or print name ana title 

PrintlType preparer's name I Preparer's signature I uate I Check U~IPIIN 
Paid SARAH K. ANTLE ~elf-em loved 0 13 9 16 7 6 
Pre parer Firm's name ~ DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC Firm's EIN ~ 61-1064249 
Use Only Firm's address ~ 9 3 0 0 SHELBYVILLE ROAD SUITE 1100 

LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187 Phone no. ( 502 ) 426 - 9 6 6 0 
Ma:i the IRS discuss this return with the EreEarer shown above? lsee instructions) ............................ ........................ ......... LXJ Yes L J No 
832001 12·31-18 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2018) 



61- 0 476694 Pa e 2 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part III . ................. .................. ...... .................. ......... .............. D 
Briefly describe the organization's mission: 
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA'S MISSION IS TO INSPIRE AND PREPARE 
YOUNG PEOPLE TO SUCCEED IN A GLOBAL ECONOMY. THE ORGANIZATION IS THE 
REGION'S LEADING PROVIDER OF LIFE-CHANGING ECONOMICS PROGRAMS FOR 
STUDENTS. 

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the 
prior Form 990 or 990·EZ? .......................................................................................... ................................................. Dves [XJ No 
If "Ves," describe these new services on Schedule O. 

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?................ DVes [XJ No 
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O. 

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses. 
Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and 
revenue, if an ,for each ro ram service re orted. 

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1, 60 2 , 52 8. including grants of $ 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA'S P=R=O=G=RAM~=S-== 
) (Revenue $ 2 2 6 , 814. ) 

DE EDUC-~A=T=I=N=G~--~---

ELEMENTARY, MIDDLE AND HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS 
ENTERPRISE, BUSINESS ECONOMICS AND WORKPL 
PROGRAMS ARE DEDICATED TO GIVING YOUNG PEe 
THEY NEED TO OWN THEIR ECONOMIC SUCCESS, 
SMART ACADEMIC AND ECONOMIC CHOICES. 
STUDENTS TO MAKE A CONNECTION BETWEEN 
IT CAN BE APPLIED IN THE REAL WORLD. 
THEIR CLASSROOM LEARNING AND INCREASE 
OF STAYING IN SCHOOL. 

REAS OF FREE 
EPA ION. THESE 

¥ LEARN IN SCHOOL AND HOW 
. HANCES THE RELEVANCE OF 

'-. UNDERSTANDING OF THE VALUE 

4b (Code: ___ ) (Expenses $ ________ _ .:,.<~6"-'--------) (Revenue$ _______ _ 

4c (Code: ___ ) (Expenses $ ________ _ inctuding grants of$ _________ ) (Revenue $ _______ _ 

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.) 
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 

4e Total program service expenses ~ 1,602,528. 
Form 990 (2018) 
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OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Pa e3 

2 
3 

4 

Is the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? 
If "Yes, " complete Schedule A .......................................................................................................................................... . 
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of ContributorS? ................................................................. . 
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for 
public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part I ........................................................................................................... . 
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect 
during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part I! . 

5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or 
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part 11/ .................................. . 

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to 

Yes No 

X 
2 X 

3 X 

4 X 

5 X 

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part I 6 X 
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar a If "Yes, " complete 

Schedule D, Part !II ............................................................. . 
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account 

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit r 
a custodian for 

If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV 

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in tem 
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V 

'cted endowments, permanent 

11 If the organization's answer to any ofthe following questions is "Yes," then~ 
as applicable. 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in 
Part VI 

b 

assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Sch 
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets 

Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I 
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabili 
f 

the organization's liability for uncertain tax p 
12a Did the organization obtain separate, inde 

s for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 
8 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 

ancial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, , complete 
Schedule D, Parts XI and XI! 

b Was the organization included in con ent aud ited financial statements for the tax year? 
If "Yes, " and if the organization ans to . 2a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XI! is optional .............. . 

13 Is the organization a school descri n 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ......................................... . 
14a 

b 
('les, or agents outside of the United States? ........................................... . 
or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, 

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000 
or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV.......... ...... ... ...... . ................................................................ . 

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any 
foreign organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts I! and IV ........................................................................ . 

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

17 

18 

19 

or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 11/ and IV ............................................................................. . 
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fund raising services on Part IX, 
column (A), lines 6 and 11 e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part I ......................................................................... . 
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines 
1 c and 8a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part I! .............................................................................................................. . 
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes, " 
complete Schedule G, Part III 

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes, " complete Schedule H ............................................... . 
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ..... . 

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 
domestic overnment on Part IX, column A, line 1? If "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts I and I! 

832003 12-31-18 
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7 X 

8 X 

9 X 

11a X 

11b X 

11c X 

11d X 
11e X 

11f X 

12a X 

12b X 
13 X 

14a X 

14b X 

15 X 

16 X 

17 X 

18 X 

19 X 
20a X 
20b 

21 X 
Form 990 (2018) 
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22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on 
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts I and III ...................................................................... . 

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current 
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete 
ScheduleJ 

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the 
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete 

Schedule K. If "No, " go to line 25a ......................................................................................................................... . 
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ...................... . 
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease 

Yes No 

22 x 

23 X 

24a X 
24b 

any tax-exempt bonds? ...................................................................................................................................................... t-2;;;;,4..;..c"-+_-t __ 
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the ......... _...... ...... ........... t-2;:;;.4.;..;d"-l-_-+-__ 

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations_ Did the organization engage in an . 
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part I 

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a di 
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 
Schedule L, Part I 

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables fr 
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employ 
complete Schedule L, Part 1/ .................................................... . 

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, direc 
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or 
of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part 1/1 .............. .. 

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of 
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exce 

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If " 
b ? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV ..... 

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, t 
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " c 

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in n . ns? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, histor 

contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 
or other similar assets, or qualified conservation 

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or d' 
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I ..... 

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dis 
Schedule N, Part" ........................ . 

33 Did the organization own 100% of 
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-

34 Was the organization related to any tax-
Part V, line 1 ...................................... .. 

more than 25% of its net assets?lf "Yes," complete 

ed as separate from the organization under Regulations 
complete Schedule R, Part I ...................................................................... .. 
or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and 

25a X 

25b X 

26 X 

X 

28a X 
28b X 

28c X 
29 X 

30 X 

31 X 

32 X 

33 X 

34 X 
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? .................... 35a X 

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity 
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ........................................................ t-35~b'-+_-+-__ 

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? 
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .... .............. ...... .......... ...................... .... ........................ ...................... 36 X 

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Vi......... 37 X 

38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11b and 19? 
38 X 

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1 a. Enter -0- if not applicable ................ . 
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming 

( amblin rize winners? ........................................................................................................................ .. 1c X 
832004 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018) 
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Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) 

Yes No 
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, 

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ........................ . 
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ................... . 

Note. If the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ........................... . 
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 ,000 or more during the year? ........................................ . 

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 ....................... . 
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a 

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ......... . 
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ~ --------------------------------------------See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). 

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ............................... ..... 5a X 
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?.......................... 5b X 
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886·T? ... ......... ......... . ...... ... ........ 1---'5c-,-+-_+-__ 

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, an 
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ..... . 

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such c 
were not tax deductible? 

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c) 
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and 
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or s 
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible perso h it was required 

to file Form 8282? ................................................................................ . 
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ............. . 7d 
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay nal benefit contract? 
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or in .......................... . 
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual e organization file Form 8899 as required? .. 
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, les, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised s. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 
sponsoring organization have excess business hold in 

9 Sponsorin9 organizations maintaining donor advi ... 
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable dist 
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a d 

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: 
a Initiation fees and capital contributions inc 
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, 

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. E 
a Gross income from members or s 
b Gross income from other sources ( 

section 4966? 
nor advisor, or related person? 

11a 

amounts due or received from them.) .......................... ........................ L.:..1.:.:1b::...J.. ______ -i 
12a Section 4947(a)( 1) non-exempt charitable usts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. c...;.;12::;b:....L ______ ---i,:. 
13 Section 501 (c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ................................................... . 
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. 

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the 
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ................................................... . 

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand ............. . 
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? .................. . ........................ . 

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule 0 ............................. . 
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or 

excess parachute payment(s) during the year? ........... ' ................................................................. . 
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. 

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 
If "Yes" com lete Form 4720 Schedule O. 

832005 12-31-18 
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Form 990 2018 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Pa e6 
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and fora "No" response 

L..;..;.:~~"-I 

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions. 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI 
Section A. Governin Body and Mana ement 

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . ...... ........ ~1:.::a~ _____ ...;.-4 
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing 
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O. 

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1 a, above, who are independent ... 1b 
'---""--'--------( 

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other 
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision 
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ......................................... . 

4 
5 
G 

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? .. 
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organizatio >' .............. . 
Did the organization have members or stockholders? 

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power t 
more members of the goveming body? ........................................................ . 

b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approv 
persons other than the governing body? ............................................ . 

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions un 

a The governing body? .............................................. . 
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Se 
or anization's mailin address? If "Yes," rovide the names and addresse 

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about po 

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .. 
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures activities of such chapters, affiliates, 

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent 
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this 

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by 
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest 

Jhe organiza n's exempt purposes? .............................. . 
to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 

p review this Form 990. 
go to line 13 ....................... . 

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 
c Did the organization regularly and consistent!. • itor and.~j;1Jorce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe 

,;f;?ciit in Schedule 0 how this was done 
13 Did the organization have a written whis 
14 Did the organization have a written d 
15 Did the process for determining co 

persons, comparability data, and c 
a The organization's CEO, Executive Direc 

o lIowing persons include a review and approval by independent 
eous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 

b Other officers or key employees of the orga ion .............. . 
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions). 

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a 
taxable entity during the year? ........ . .............................................. . 

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation 
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7a 

Sa 
8b 

9 

10a 

10b 

12a 
12b 

12c 
13 
14 

exem t status with res ect to such arran ements? ....................................................... ........................ ............................. 1Gb 
Section C. Disclosure 

X 

X 
X 
X 
X 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 

Yes No 
X 

X 

X 
X 

X 
X 
X 

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ~KY ---------------------18 Section 6104 requires an organization to rnake its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024·A if applicable), 990, and 990·T (Section 501 (c)(3)s only) available 
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. o Own website 0 Another's website 00 Upon request 0 Other (explain in Schedule 0) 

19 Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial 
statements available to the public during the tax year. 

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records ~ ________ _ 
DEBRA HOFFER, PRESIDENT - (502)561-5437 
1401 W. MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD., LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 

832006 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018) 
6 
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Form 990 2018 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Pae7 

I......;.;.",,---....;...;.;..J Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated 
Employees, and Independent Contractors 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ............................................................................ ..... D 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year. 

• List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation. 
Enter -0- in columns (0), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. 

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee." 
• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1 099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations. 
• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of 

reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 
• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization, 

more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; 
and former such persons. 

D Check this box if neither the orQanization nor any related orQanization compensated any curren 
(A) (6) (C) (D) 

Name and Title Position 
(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee) 

~ 
'i3 = 

R 
c 

ation 

icer, director, or trustee. 
(E) 

Reportable 
compensation 
from related 
organizations 

(W-2/1099-MISC) 

Average 
hours per 

week 
(list any 

hours for 
related 

0 

~ 
~ .s ~ -MISC) 

:!i 

(1) JULAYNE RICKETTS AMSTUTZ 

organizations 
below 
line) 
2.00 

.s i ~ os 
~ ~ 

~ § 
~ 

, 
~ 

'" ~ 0 

o. o. 

(F) 
Estimated 
amount of 

other 
compensation 

from the 
organization 
and related 

organizations 

o • DIRECTOR X ~ 
(2) J. DUFFY BAKER, JR. 2. 00 ~t\ 
DIRECTOR X ?;i~ 0 • 0 • 0 • 
-(-3-)--S-H-ER-Y-L--BA-L-L-----------------4--~2-.~0~0~~~ +1~~C~+-----------~4-----------~t-------~~ 

TREASURER \~o X 0 • 0 • 0 • 

DIRECTOR (4) MARTIN L. BELL 22 '. :in I."" 

(8) NIKKI CARVER 
DIRECTOR 
(9) MARC B. CHARNAS 
DIRECTOR 
(10) NANCY B. DAVIS 
DIRECTOR 
(11) LEAH A. EGGERS 
DIRECTOR 
(12) DR. DAVID EPLION 
EX-OFFICIO 
(13) KENNETH W. FAITH II 
DIRECTOR 
(14) PATRICK R. FARNAN 
ASSISTANT TREASURER 
(15) DR. RALPH FITZPATRICK 
EX-OFFICIO 
(16) MICHAEL FRANK 
DIRECTOR 
(17) PAUL G. FULTZ 
DIRECTOR 

832007 12-31-18 

X 

X 
2.00 

X 
2.00 

X 
2.00 

X 
2.00 

X 
2.00 

X 
2.00 

X X 
2.00 

X 
2.00 

X 
2.00 

X 

o. o. o. 

o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 

Form 990 (2018) 
7 
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Name and title 

(18) CLINTON L. GLASSCOCK 
DIRECTOR 
(19) THOMAS C. GLEASON 
DIRECTOR 
(20) ANKUR N. GOPAL 
DIRECTOR 
(21) DONALD L. GOSSMAN 
DIRECTOR 
(22) KENNETH E. GROTH 
DIRECTOR 
(23) TAYLOR M. HAMILTON 
SECRETARY 
(24) J. DOUGLAS HELM 
DIRECTOR 
(25) KATHY HERBIG 
DIRECTOR 
(26) JAMIE HORLANDER 
DIRECTOR 

1 b Sub-total .............................. . 

d 
2 

3 

4 

5 

INC. 61-0476694 8 

(0) (E) (F) 
Reportable Reportable Estimated 

compensation compensation amount of 
from from related other 
the organizations compensation 

organization 0N-2/1099-MISC) from the 
(W-2/1099-MISC) organization 

and related 
organizations 

o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 

o. o. 
o. o. 
o. o. 

o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 

employee, or highest compensated employee on 

,..ru"i"I·,~n<,,"tc,rl independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year. 

(A) (8) (e) 
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than 1;',{"·',;i0i. ··\~~{~g;i(0i.,; 
$100 000 of compensation from the organization ~ 0 '0,.'gl 

SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2018) 
832008 12-31-18 

8 
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Form 990 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA INC I . 61-0476694 
I Palj,V1I1 Section A. Officers, Directors Trustees, Ke~ Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplo ees (continued) 

(A) 
Name and title 

(27) RODNEY JANES 
DIRECTOR 
( 28) KEVIN J. JOYNT 
DIRECTOR 
(29) ELIZABETH KAPLAN 
DIRECTOR 
(30) DEANA EPPERLY KAREM 
EX-OFFICIO 
(31) DARREN KEITH 
DIRECTOR 
(32) DANAIL KELISAKIEV 
DIRECTOR 
(33) TAMI HATFIELD-KENNEDY 
DIRECTOR 
(34) DR. SHARON KERRICK 
EX-OFFICIO 
(35) TODD A. KLIMEK 
DIRECTOR 
(36) JOHN p. LAWSON, JR. 
DIRECTOR 
( 37) ANN LEONARD 
CHAIR 
(38 ) JIM MEYERS 
DIRECTOR 
(39 ) SCOTT OLINGER 
DIRECTOR 
(40) RAJA PATIL 
DIRECTOR 
(41) CHRIS J. REID 
DIRECTOR 
(42) DAVE RUSSELL 
DIRECTOR 
(43 ) RYAN SIENKOWSKI 
DIRECTOR 
(44) ADAM SIMON 
DIRECTOR 
(45) DAVID S. SINCLAIR 
DIRECTOR 
(46) DALE B. SKAGGS 
DIRECTOR 

Total to Part VII Section A line 1 c 

832201 
04-01-18 

(8) (C) 
Average Position 

hours (check all that apply) 
per 

week ~ 
(list any ~ ! hours for 'C I related 

a * organizations ~ l::: ! ~ "'" ~ 8 
below :g ! I line) ~ ~ E ~ 

0 ~ "I: .£ 

2.00 
X 

2.00 
X 

2.00 
X 

2.00 
X 

2.00 
X 

2.00 
X 

2.00 
X 

2.00 fi X i ~i' 
2.00 !~ X 
2.00 

2. If 
2.00 

, 

l " 

X 
2.00 

X 
2.00 

X 
2.00 

X 
2.00 

X 
2.00 

X 
2.00 

X 

........................................................................... 

9 

(D) (E) (F) 
Reportable Reportable Estimated 

compensation compensation amount of 
from from related other 
the organizations compensation 

organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the 
(W-2/1099-MISC) organization 

and related 
organizations 

o. o. o. 

4~' o. o. o. 

~ o. o. 
o. O. 

o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
O. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
o. o. o. 
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form 990 C JUNIOR A HIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 
I Part VI.'. I Section A. Officers. Tn stees. Key Em and Highest (" 

(A) (8) (e) (0) 
Name and title Average Position Reportable 

hours (check all that apply) compensation 

(47) ANDREW SOUTHWORTH 
DIRECTOR 
(48) TODD A. SPENCER 
DIRECTOR 
(49) J. TODD SPURGEON 
DIRECTOR 
(50) ALEXANDER G. STAFFIERI 
DIRECTOR 
(51) SUSAN STAPLES 
DIRECTOR 
(52) WILLIAM SUMMERS V 
DIRECTOR 
(53) BERARD E. TOMASSETTI 
DIRECTOR 
(54) HANK WALL 
DIRECTOR 
(55) AUDIE WILSON 
DIRECTOR 
(56) ANNE S. WOODS 
DIRECTOR 
(57) MARK ZOLL 
DIRECTOR 
(58) FRANK O. BARLOW 
DIRECTOR 
(59) MATTHEW A. BEEBE 
DIRECTOR 
(60) BRANDEE COUVILLION 
DIRECTOR 
( 61) BRIAN HART 
DIRECTOR 
(62) CHRISTOPHER MANZO 
DIRECTOR 
(63) DARRIN MCCAULEY 
DIRECTOR 
(64) CHARLES J. OTTEN 
EX-OFFICIO 
(65) ALDEN PENNINGTON 
DIRECTOR 
(66) MEAGHAN REYNOLDS 
DIRECTOR 

Total to Part VII. Section A, line 1 c 

832201 
04-01-18 

per 
week 

(list any 
hours for 
related 

orgar,,<.auv. ", 
below 
line) 

2.00 

2.0Q 

2.00 

2.00 

2.0iJ_ 

2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

2. 

2.00 

2.00 
I~¥" 
·'ti12.00 

2.00 

2.00 

2.0Q 

2.00_ 

from 

f the 
organization 

§ I ryJ-2/1099-MISC) 

i I ! I i I 
X O. 

X 

.~ X 

X 

X O. 

X O. 

X O. 

l:i~il~ti0t "'$., :,'*tP'" 

!X <;y. O. 

X 11;~f; !\lC, J¢$ J O. 
"'.' 

o . 
O. 

O. 

O. 

X O. 

X o . 
X O. 

X O. 

X O. 

X O. 

X O. 

10 

61-0476694 
1'.,v/";/lu,,,d) 

(E) (F) 
Reportable Estimated 

compensation amount of 
from related other 

organizations compensation 
ryJ-2/1099-MISC) from the 

organization 
and related 

organizations 

O. O. 

O. O. 

O. O. 

O. O. 

O. O. 

O. O. 

O. O. 

O. O. 

O. O. 

O. O. 

O. O. 

O. O. 

O. O. 

O. O. 

O. O. 

O. O. 

O. O. 

O. O. 

O. O. 

O. O. 

18301103 757979 712601 2018.04030 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTU 712601_1 



(A) 
Name and title 

(67) CHRISTY COULTER-ROGERS 
EX-OFFICIO 
(68) DALE SHINKLE 
DIRECTOR 
(69) ANTHONY THOMPSON 
DIRECTOR 
(70) GRETCHEN THOMPSON 
DIRECTOR 
(71) JIM THOMPSON 
DIRECTOR 
(72) MATTHIAS B. WARD 
DIRECTOR 
( 73) JIM WATKINS 
DIRECTOR 
(74) JENNIFER L. WILLIAMS 
DIRECTOR 
(75) DEBRA H. HOFFER 
PRESIDENT 
(76) DEBORAH DALTON 
SR. VP OF ADVANCEMENT 
(77) SHARON PEACOCK 
VP OF OPERATIONS 

Total to Part 

832201 
04·01-18 

line 1c 

18301103 757979 712601 

(6) 
Average 

hours 
per 

week 
(list any 

hours for 
related 

(e) 
Position 

(check all that apply) 

11 

(0) 
Reportable 

compensation 
from 
the 

organization 
ryv-2/1099-MISC) 

o. 

o. 
o. 
o. 
o. 

192,304. 

112 063. 

92 649. 

397 016. 

61-0476694 

(E) 
Reportable 

compensation 
from related 

organizations 
ryv.2/1099-MISC) 

o. 
o. 
o. 
o. 
o. 
o. 
O. 

o. 
o. 
o. 
o. 

(F) 
Estimated 
amount of 

other 
compensation 

from the 
organization 
and related 

organizations 

o. 
o. 
o. 
o. 
o. 
o. 
o. 
o. 

8 389. 

8 150. 

8 097. 

24,636. 

2018.04030 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTU 712601_1 



OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 

Membership dues ................. . 
c Fundraising events ................. . 
d Related organizations 
e Government grants (contributions) 

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and 
similar amounts not included above 

9 Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ ___ --=:....:-.:....!....::...:...;... 
h Total. lines 1a-1f 

2a PROGRAM FEES 
b 
c 
d 
e 

All other program service revenue ..... . 

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 
other similar amounts) ........................... . 

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds 
5 Royalties ........ . 

6 a Gross rents 
b Less: rental expenses. 
c Rental income or (loss) 
d Net rental income or (loss) .. 'F"-='-"-'-"-"''=':':..:.:..r''-i 

7 a Gross amount from sales of 
assets other than inventory 

b Less: cost or other basis 
and sales expenses 

c Gain or (loss) .................... . 
d Net gain or (loss) 

~ 8 a Gross income from fund raising 
c: including $ 391 " g! £ contributions reported on line 
~ Part IV, line 18 ................. . 5 b Less: direct expenses ............................. . 

c Net income or (loss) from fund raising events ;-:. '=':''-''-''''-=---!::'--j-.",.-.-".,...,,''''''';'''';'''';''''';'...,... 
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See 

Part IV, line 19 ............ ............. ... ... ........ a j-.",.-----1'i 
b Less: direct expenses 
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities 

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns 

c 
d All other revenue ....................... . 
e Total.Addlines11a-11d 

12 Total revenue_ See instructions 
832009 12-31-18 

bL--___ -l 

aj-.",. _____ 1 
bL--___ -l 

12 
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61- 0 476694 Pa e 10 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a res 0 
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 
7b, ab, 9b, and 10b of Part V/II. 

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic 
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 .................... . 

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign 
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ........ . 

4 Benefits paid to or for members .................... . 
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees 
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(8) 

7 
8 

9 
10 

Other salaries and wages ., ......................... . 
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 
Other employee benefits ............................ . 
Payroll taxes ................... ,........ .. ................ . 

11 Fees for services (non-employees): 
a Management .............................................. .. 
b Legal ........................................................... . 
c Accounting ................................................. .. 
d Lobbying ............................................ .. 

Total expenses 

428,923. 

504,079. 

123,014. 
61,252. 
64,213. 

Program service 
expenses 

124,333. 

14,384. 73,763. 

13,532. 25,833. 
2,991. 10,697. 
7,063. 13,485. 

13,120. 

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 171--_____ -' 
f Investment management fees .... .. .......... .. 
9 Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, 

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 
12 Advertising and promotion 
13 Office expenses ........ 
14 Information technology 
15 Royalties ...................... .. 
16 Occupancy ....................... . 
17 Travel 
18 

for any federal, state, or local public 
19 Conferences, conventions, and meeting 
20 Interest .......................................... . 
21 Payments to affiliates .................................. . 
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 
23 Insurance .......................................... . 
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 

above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line 
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) 
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) 

a PROGRAM MATERIALS/FEES 
b TRAINING 
c SUBSCRIPTIONS AND DUES 
d MISCELLANEOUS 
e All other expenses 

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization 

reported in column (8) joint costs from a combined 
educational campaign and fund raising solicitation. 
Check here D if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) 

832010 12-31-18 

18301103 757979 712601 

142,867. 
26,106. 15,882. 7,903. 
18,641. 8,482. 2,536. 

62,165. 2,593. 2,593. 
22,899. 572. 2,685. 

3,290. 968. 
3,089. 1,870. 
2,702. 

1,602,528. 187,113. 274,086. 

Form 990 (2018) 
13 
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INC. 61- 04766 9 4 Pa e 11 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a res onse or note to an line in this Part X ................................................................................... .. 

II) .... 
Q) 
II) 

~ 

II) 
Q) 
u c 
(Q 

C6 co 
'0 c 
:::l 
II. ... 
0 
II) 

t 
II) 
II) « .... 
Q) z 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

10a 

Cash - non-interest-bearing ........................................................................ .. 
Savings and temporary cash investments ..................................... . 
Pledges and grants receivable, net .................... .. 
Accounts receivable, net .......................... . 
Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, 
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete 
Part II of Schedule L 
Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under 
section 4958(f)(1)}, persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B}, and contributing 
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501 (c)(9) voluntary 
employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ...... 
Notes and loans receivable, net .................................................................. . 
Inventories for sale or use ............................................................................ . 
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges .......................................... .. 
Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 1---'-10::..:a=-t-_---",....:...-;=-;""""...:.....,~ 

b Less: accumulated depreciation .... L...:.;10::..:b:..L. __ ~ __ --=-__ ---: 
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 
Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 
Intangible assets 

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ........................ . 
18 Grants payable ................ . 
19 Deferred revenue 
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complet 
22 Loans and other payables to current and former 

key employees, highest compensated employees, 
Complete Part II of Schedule L .......... 

23 Secured mortgages and notes pay 
24 Unsecured notes and loans paya/ parties ................ .. 
25 Other liabilities (including feder abies to related third 

17-24). Complete Part X of 

26 

27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

parties, and other liabilities 
Schedule D 
Total liabilities. Add lines 17 thr 
Organizations that follow SF AS 11Y'{.l(se 958), check here ~ 
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. 
Unrestricted net assets .............................................................................. .. 
Temporarily restricted net assets ............................................................... .. 
Permanently restricted net assets ............................................................. .. 
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASe 958), check here ~ 0 
and complete lines 30 through 34. 
Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ............................ .. 
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund .. .. 
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .......... .. 
Total net assets or fund balances ................................................................ .. 
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .............................................. .. 

832011 12-31-18 

14 

(A) 
Beginning of year 

305,278. 
41,577. 2 

210,636. 3 

12 
13 
14 

223,295. 15 
4 , 9 0 7 , 955. 16 

76,517. 17 
18 
19 
20 

22 
23 
24 

25 
76,517. 

30 
31 
32 

4,831,438. 33 
4,907,955. 34 

(8) 
End of year 

164,876. 
26,408. 

140,304. 

231,935. 
4,575,189. 

25,732. 

25,732. 

4,549,457. 
4,575,189. 

Form 990 (2018) 
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Form 990 2018 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61- 0 476694 Pa e 12 
L......"""";;"""";;"-! Reconciliation of Net Assets 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a res onse or note to an line in this Part XI ................................. ............................................... [][] 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 .................................................................. . 
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ............................. . 
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 
Donated services and use of facilities 
Investment expenses 
Prior period adjustments .................................................................. . ...................... . 
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) ........................................................ . 

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33, 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a res onse or note to an line in this Part XII 

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash [][] Accrual 
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked" 

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an indepen 
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the y 
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis 

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent a 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements fo audited on a separate basis, 
consolidated basis, or both: 
[][] Separate basis D Consolidated basis nd separate basis 

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee ponsibility for oversight of the audit, 
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of a· t accountant? ............................... . 
If the organization changed either its oversight process ction process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O. 

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization re ndergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 
Act and OMS Circular A-133? 

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required au 

832012 12-31-18 
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1,712,273. 
2,063,727. 
-351,454. 

4,831,438. 
72,951. 

-3,478. 

4,549,457. 

D 

3a x 

3b 
Form 990 (2018) 
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SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 
~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

~ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 
Reason for ublic Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions. 

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.) 
1 0 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 
2 0 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).) 
3 0 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). 

OMS No. 1545-0047 

2018 

4 0 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name, 
city, and state: 

5 0 An organization-o-p-e-r-a-te-d-f-o-r-th-e-be-n-e-f-it-O-f-a-c-o-lIe-g-e-o-r-u-n-iv-e-r-s-ity-o-w-n-e-d-o-r-o-p-er-a-te-d-b-y-a-g-o-v-e-rn-m-e-n-t-a-I u-n-it-d-e-s-c-ri-b-ed-in-------

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.) 
6 0 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)( 
7 00 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a gover or from the general public described in 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.) 
8 0 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.) 
9 0 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) oP •• 

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Ent 
junction with a land-grant college 
ity, and state of the college or 

university: ____________________ _ 

10 0 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its s 
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptio 
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) 

tions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 
ethan 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

s acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.) 

11 0 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test f 
12 0 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the 

more publicly supported organizations described in section 5 
orm the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

ction 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in 

a 
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of su ing orga o Type I. A supporting organization operated, s r controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 

the supported organization(s) the power to r elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting 

bO connection with its supported organization(s), by having 
ted in the same persons that control or manage the supported 

AandC. 
control or management of the suppo 
organization(s). You must complet 

cO ization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 
its supported organization(s) ( 

d 0 Type III non-functionally i su ing organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 
that is not functionally integ 
requirement (see instructions). Y 

rganization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 
complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V. 

e 0 Check this box if the organization re ed a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III 
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization. 

Enter the number of supported organizations ................................. . 
g Provide the followinq information about the supported orqanization(s). 

(i) Name of supported (ii)EIN (iii) Type of organization iri'~b~i~~~r?nl~~~~~~~se~~? (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other 
organ ization (described on lines 1-10 

Yes No support (see instructions) support (see instructions) 
above (see instructions\\ 

Total >;:"-:\ ». < '>;: .... :: .',;" ./ ;., ,.:,.ii ······)y;!:~t 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 832021 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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C~end~year~rfisc~yearbe~nn~gin)~~~a~)~2~0~14~~~~(b~)=2~01~5~~~~C)~2=0~1~6~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~(~Q~T~0~ta:I~~ 
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 

membership fees received. (Do not 
include any "unusual grants. ") 

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ· 
ization's benefit and either paid to 
or expended on its behalf 

3 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to 
the organization without charge 

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ......... 
5 The portion of total contributions 

by each person (other than a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) included 
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the 
amount shown on line 11, 

1887599. 1735895. 1805082. 2490591. 1560047. 9479214. 

column (f) 1 7 2 7131 . 
6 Public su "~rt:';~~~;~~;;i~~ 5 from line 4 Ift~Tt~2~P"7"~~~~TI~~~~~':t~20:~~?f~~~~0:rr-;77"i7n5~2?70i"i8~3:-::-. 

Section B. Total Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ~ 

r-~~~~-r7r~~~ 
7 Amounts from line 4 .................... . 
8 Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties, 
and income from similar sources 45,666. 42,750. 259,568. 

9 Net income from unrelated business 
activities, whether or not the 
business is regularly carried on ... 

10 Other income. Do not include gain 
or loss from the sale of capital 
assets (Explain in Part VJ.) 24,285. 

11 Total support. Add Jines 7 through 10 
12 Gross receipts from related activities, 

9763067. 

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is f 

14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, c 79.40 
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 .................................................... . 79.70 
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and 

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ....................................................................................... . 
b 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more, check this box 

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...................................................................... . 
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more, 

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization 
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .................... . 

D 

% 
% 

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or 
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the 
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ................... ..... ~ D 

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... ~ D 
Schedule A (Form 990 or 9OO-EZ) 2018 

832022 10-11-18 
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INC. 61- 0 476 694 Pa e 3 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to 
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

Section A. Public Support 
C~endaryear~rfisc~yearbe~n~ngin)~~~(a~2~0~14~~~~(b~2~01~5~~~~~~~~~~d~)~2=0~1~7~~~~e~2=0~18~~~~~)~T~0=ta=I~~ 

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 
membership fees received. (Do not 
include any "unusual grants.") 

2 Gross receipts from admissions, 
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in 
any activity that is related to the 
organization's tax-exempt purpose 

3 Gross receipts from activities that 
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513 

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to 
or expended on its behalf 

5 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to 
the organization without charge .. . 

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ........ . 
7a Amounts included on lines 1,2, and 

3 received from disqualified persons 
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received 1-----+-----+--' 

from other than disqualified persons that 
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the 
amount on line 13 for the year ................. . 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ~ 
9 Amounts from line 6 

10a Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties, 
and income from similar sources 

b Unrelated business taxable income 
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses 
acquired after June 30, 1975 

c Add lines 1 Oa and 10b 
11 Net income from unrelated busines 

activities not included in line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on .............. . 

12 Other income. Do not include gain 
or loss from the sale of capital 
assets (Explain in Part VI.) .. 

I---->-::.<.-;;;;..::..;-'-~ 
(c) 2016 (e) 2018 (f) Total 

13 T~alsuppo~~~~es~1~11,~d1~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) organization, 

check this box and stop here .......................................................................................................................................................... . 
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (t), divided by line 13, column (t) % 
16 Public su ort ercenta e from 2017 Schedule A Part III line 15 ......................................................... .. % 
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage 
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (t), divided by line 13, column (t) ...................... .. % 
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 . % 
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not 

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............................ ~ D 
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and 

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............ ~ D 
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ ~ D 

832023 10-'1-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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ScheduleA Form 990 or 990·EZ 2018 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Pa e4 
.• ~rt Supporting Organizations 

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part L If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A 
and 8. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete 
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.) 

Section A. All Sup ortin Organizations 

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing 
documents? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status 
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported 
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes, ' answer 
(b) and (c) below. 

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4 
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when a 
organization made the determination. 

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively f 
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to e 

(2)(8) 

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign sup 
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether 
supported organization? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization 
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its support 

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does 
under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Pa 'SPlla 
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization 1M 

purposes. 

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported or ring the tax year? If "Yes," 
mg (ij the names and EIN 

b 

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide de 
numbers of the supported organizations added, substi 
(iiij the authority under the organization's organizing 
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the orga 

designated in the organization's organizing d 
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution 

emoved; (iij the reasons for each such action; 
. 'ng such action; and (iv) how the action 
t). 

t beyond the organization's control? 
f grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 

ividuals that are part of the charitable class 
6 Did the organization provide support ( 

anyone other than (i) its supported 0 

benefited by one or more of its su 
support or benefit one or more of th 

niz s, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also 
nization's supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detail in 

Part VI. 
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, co ensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor 

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with 
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? 
If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described 
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non·functionally integrated 
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 
determine whether the or anization had excess business holdin s. 10b 

832024 10·11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Pae5 

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) 

below, the goveming body of a supported organization? 
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 

above?1f "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI. 

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to 
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the 
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or 
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, 
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported 
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax 

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supp 
organization(s} that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "\'I 
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organiza . 
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations 

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax y 
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s}? If "No, 
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same pe~ 
the supported organization(s). 

Section D. All Type III Supporting Or anizations 

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizatio ay of the fifth month of the 
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and pport provided during the prior tax 
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently as of the da e of notification, and (iii) copies of the 
organization's goveming documents in effect on the d 

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or , 
organization(s} or (ii) serving on the goveming body of 
the organization maintained a close and continuous worki 

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2),: 
significant voice in the organization's in 
income or assets at all times during the 
supported organizations played in thi 

Section E. Type III Functionally;, 

. ication, to the extent not previously provided? 
. ,~ppointed or elected by the supported 
rganization? If "No, " explain in Part VI how 

ship with the supported organization(s). 

Check the box next to the methodt anization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeatsee instructions}. 
a D The organization satisfied the Ac. t. Complete line 2 below. 
b D The organization is the parent of each 0 its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below. 

11a 
11b 
11c 

3 

e D The organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions). 
{----,r---

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. 
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify 
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more 
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI the 
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these 
activities but for the organization's involvement. 

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below. 
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 

of its su la ed b the or anization in this re ard. 3b 
832025 10·11·18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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Schedule A Form 990 or 990-EZ 2018 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Pa e6 
art Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All 
other T e III non·functionall lete Sections A throu h E. 

Section A - Adjusted Net Income 

1 1 
2 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or 

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or 

7 
8 

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount 

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see 

b 

d 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

1 Ad'usted net income for rior 
2 Enter 85% of line 1 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
instructions). 

832026 10-11-18 

6 
7 
8 

4 
5 
6 
7 

21 

(A) Prior Year 
(8) Current Year 

(optional) 

Current Year 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 

rovide details in Part VI . See instructions. 
9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6 

10 Line 8 amount divided b line 9 amount 

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) 

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6 
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-

b From 2014 
c From 2015 
d From 2016 
e From 2017 

ears 

lied see instructions 
Remainder. Subtract lines 3 ,3h, and 3i from 3f. 

4 Distributions for 2018 from Section D, 
$ 

5 Remaining underdistributions for years 
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from Ii 
than zero, ex lain in Part VI. See i 

6 Remaining underdistributions for 20 
and 4b from line 1. For result greater tha 
Part VI. See instructions. 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j 
and 4c. 

8 Breakdown of line 7: 
a Excess from 2014 
b Excess from 2015 
c Excess from 2016 
d Excess from 2017 
e Excess from 2018 

832027 10-11-18 

(i) 
Excess Distributions 

22 

61- 0 4 7 6 6 9 4 Pa e 7 

Current Year 

(iii) 
Distributable 

Amount for 2018 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 99O-EZ) 2018 
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Schedule A Form 990 or 990-EZ 2018 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Pa e8 
.art Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12; 

832028 10-11-18 

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11 a, 11 b, and 11 c; Part IV, Section S, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, 
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1 c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section S, line 1 e; Part V, 
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. 
(See instructions.) 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 

Schedule A Identification of Excess Contributions 
Included on Part II, Line 5 

** Do Not File ** 
*** Not Open to Public Inspection *** 

Contributor's Name 

RB-TV 

MEDIA LOUISVILLE 

SAVINGS BANK 

FOUNDATION 

AMES GRAHAM BROWN FOUNDATION 

Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A, Part II, Line 5 
823171 04-01-18 

Total 
Contributions 

796,275. 

602,477. 

452,966. 

569,218. 

82,500. 

61-0476694 

2018 

Excess 
Contributions 

601,014. 

407,216. 

257,705. 

373,957. 

87,239. 

1,727,131. 



Schedule B 
(Form 990, 990-EZ, 
or 990-PF) 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

Schedule of Contributors 
~ Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 
~ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 
Organization type (check one): 

Filers of: Section: 

Form 990 or 990·EZ 00 501 (c)( 3) (enter number) organization 

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation 

D 527 political organization 

Form 990·PF D 501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation 

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a priv 

D 501 (c)(3) taxable private foundation 

OMB No. 1545·0047 

2018 
Employer identification number 

61-0476694 

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. 
Note: Only a section 501 (c)(7) , (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both / Llle and a Special Rule. See instructions. 

General Rule 

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that recei he year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or 
property) from anyone contributor. Complete Parts I 

Special Rules 

00 For an organization described in section 501 (c)(3) filing 
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that2. ked S 
anyone contributor, during the year, total 

,:#i;ti 
or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete its" 

.11. See instructions for determining a contributor'S total contributions. 

o or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under 
e A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from 

the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 h; 

D For an organization described i 
year, total contributions of more 
prevention of cruelty to children or a 
II, and III. 

), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from anyone contributor, during the 
o exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the 
Complete Parts I (entering "N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), 

D For an organization described in section 501 (c)(7) , (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from anyone contributor, during the 
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box 
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., 
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively 

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year .. ... ......... ... ...... ...... ...... ... ..... ~ $ ________ _ 

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF), 
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to 
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990·EZ, or 990-PF). 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 

823451 11-08-18 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 2 
Name of organization Employer identification number 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 
ParO Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) 
No. and ZIP + 4 

1 FIRST SAVINGS BANK 

501 E. LEWIS AND CLARK PKWY. 

CLARKSVILLE, IN 47129 

(a) (b) 
No. and ZIP + 4 

2 WDRB-TV 

624 W. MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD. 

LOUISVILLE KY 40203 

(a) (b) 
No. and ZIP + 4 

3 ALPHA MEDIA LOUISVILLE 

(a) 
No. 

(a) 
No. 

(a) 
No. 

520 S. FOURTH STREET 

LOUISVILLE KY 40202 

(b) 

,mr" .. "". and ZIP + 4 

(b) 
Name, :>nr • ."",,,, and ZIP + 4 

823452 11-08-18 

25 

(c) 
Total contributions 

$ 100,000. 

(c) 
Total contributions 

134,900. 

(c) 
Total contributions 

$_------

(c) 
Total contributions 

$_------

(c) 
Total contributions 

$_------

(d) 
of contribution 

Person [Xl 
Payroll D 
Noncash D 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
of contribution 

Person [Xl 
Payroll D 
Noncash [Xl 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
Type of contribution 

Person [Xl 
Payroll D 
Noncash [Xl 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
of contribution 

Person D 
Payroll D 
Noncash D 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
Type of contribution 

Person D 
Payroll D 
Noncash D 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
Type of contribution 

Person D 
Payroll D 
Noncash D 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990·EZ, or 990·PF) (2018) Page 3 
Name of organization Employer identification number 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 
Palj~ll: Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed. 

(a) 
No. 

from 
Part I 

2 

(a) 
No. 

from 
Part I 

3 

(a) 
No. 

from 
Part I 

(a) 
No. 

from 
Part I 

(a) 
No. 

from 
Part I 

(a) 
No. 

from 
Part I 

(b) 
Description of noncash property given 

PRODUCTION 

(b) 
Description of noncash property given 

ADVERTISING 

(b) 
Description of noncash property given 

(b) 
Description of noncash property given 

(b) 
Description of noncash property given 

823453 11·08·18 

26 

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 
(See instructions.) 

$ 104,105. ------'---

134,900. 

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 
(See instructions.) 

$------------
(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 
(See instructions.) 

$_-------
(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 
(See instructions.) 

$_------

$ 

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 
(See instructions.) 

(d) 
Date received 

06/30/19 

(d) 
Date received 

06/30/19 

(d) 
Date received 

(d) 
Date received 

(d) 
Date received 

(d) 
Date received 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 
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Schedule 8 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 4 
Name of organization Employer identification number 

823454 11-08-18 

OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 
Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year 
from anyone contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations 
completing Part III. enter the total of exclusively religious. charitable. etc .• contributions of $1 ,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) ~ $. __________ _ 
Use of Part III if additional is needed. 

(c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's andZIP+4 

(b) Purpose of gift 

andZIP+4 R ... I,.tinnl<:hin of transferor to transferee 

(b) Purpose of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 

(e) Transfer of gift 

~ .. I"tllnn<:hiln of transferor to transferee 

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's and ZIP +4 of transferor to transferee 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 
27 
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SCHEDULE C 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMS No. 1545-0047 

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 2018 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

~ Complete if the organization is described below. ~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 
~ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 

If the organization answered "Ves," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then 
• Section 501 (c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C. 
• Section 501 (c) (other than section 501 (c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B. 
• Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only. 

If the organization answered "Ves," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 99O-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then 
• Section 501 (c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B. 
• Section 501 (c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A. 

If the organization answered "Ves," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy 
Tax) (see separate instructions), then 

• Section 501 c 4 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, 
Complete if the organization IS exempt under section 501 c 

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activi 
2 Political campaign activity expenditures ............................. .. 
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities .............. . 

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organ' 
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds co 

exempt function activities .................... .. 
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. 

line 17b 

Employer identification number 
61-0476694 

~$--------------

~$-------------­
~$--.-.----.-.--

DVes DNo 
DVes DNo 

3). 

~$--------------

~$--~~--~~--
DVes D No 4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL 

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer' 

contributions received that were prom 
political action committee (PAC). If 

(EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization 
nt paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political 

ered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a 
eeded, provide information in Part IV. 

(a) Name (c)EIN 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
LHA 
832041 11-08-18 

28 

(d) Amount paid from 
filing organization's 

funds. If none, enter -0-. 

(e) Amount of political 
contributions received and 

promptly and directly 
delivered to a separate 
political organization. 

If none, enter -0-. 

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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ScheduleC(Form9900r990-EZ)2018 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page2 
IPart~I:,!tl Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under 

section 501 (h». 
A Check ~ 0 if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN, 

B Check ~ 0 
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures). 

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures 
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) 

1 a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) ........................... .. 
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) ........ . 
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b) ...................................... . 
d Other exempt purpose expenditures ......................................................... .. .......... .. 
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) .......................................................... .. 

Lobb in nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the followin table in both columns. 
Ifthe amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: 
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1 e. 
Over $500,000 but not over $1 ,000,000 $100,000 Ius 15% of the excess over $ 
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1 ,500,000 
Over $1 ,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 

$175,000 Ius 10"10 of the excess over $ 
$225,000 Ius 5% of the excess ov 

Over $17,000,000 $1,000000. 

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f) 
h Subtract line 1 g from line 1 a. If zero or less, enter -0-

Subtract line 1 f from line 1 c. If zero or less, enter -0- .......... 
If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1 h or line 1 i, did the or 
re ortin section 4911 tax for this ear? 

tion 501(h) 

(a) Filing 
organization's 

totals 

(b) Affiliated group 
totals 

DYes DNo 
4-Year Averaging 

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) ele 
See the separate instru 

e to complete all of the five columns below. 

Calendar year 
(or fiscal year beginning in) 

2a Lobb in nontaxable amount 
b Lobbying ceiling amount 

(150% of line 2a, column(e)) 

d Grassroots nontaxable amount 
e Grassroots ceiling amount 

(150"10 of line 2d, column (e)) 

832042 11-08-18 

18301103 757979 712601 

s 2a through 21.) 

LObbYingExpenw!~u_re_s_D_u_r_i~ __ ~ ____ ~~~ ____ ,-____________ ~ ____________ ___ 

(a) 2015 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) Total 

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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ScheduleC (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page3 I f5artlH3j Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c){3) and has Not fiied Form 5768 
(election under section 501 (h». 

(a) For each "Yes," response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description 
of the lobbying activity. 

Yes No 

During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or 
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter 
or referendum, through the use of: 

a Volunteers? ................................................................................................................ . 
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1 c through 1 i)? ... 
c Media advertisements? ............... . 
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? .......................................................................... . 
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? 
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? 
9 Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? 
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? 

Other activities? ....................................................................................................... . 
Total. Add lines 1c through 1i ............................................................................... . 

2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 50 
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 ... 
c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers und 

2 

2 
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax 

a Current year .............. . 
b Carryover from last year 
c Total 

3 Aggregate amount reported in secr 
4 If notices were sent and the amoun 

does the organization agree to carryov 
expenditure next year? ........................ . 

do not include amounts of political 

tices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues ....................... . 
exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess 
reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political 

2 

4 
5 

(b) 

Amount 

Yes No 

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I·B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see 
instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information. 
PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBYING ACTIVITIES: 

PROFESSIONAL FEES PAID TO A CONSULTANT FOR LOBBYING ACTIVITIES. 

Schedule C (Form 990 or GGO-EZ) 2018 
832043 11-08-18 
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OMS No. 1545-0047 SCHEDULE D 
(Form 990) 

Supplemental Financial Statements 
~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 

Part IV, line 6,7,8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. 
~ Attach to Form 990. 

2018 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs. ov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 
Name of the organization Employer identification number 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or AccountS.Complete if the 
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 6 , , 

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts 
1 Total number at end of year ............................................. 
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ............ 
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) .................. 
4 Aggregate value at end of year ................. -..................... 
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds 

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ...................................................... 0 Yes ONo 
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds be used only 

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other 
.. OYes ONo 

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that o Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) 0 o Protection of natural habitat 0 
a historically important land area 

o Preservation of open space 
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conserva form of a conservation easement on the last 

day of the tax year. .............. Held at the End of the Tax Year 
a Total number of conservation easements 
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structu 
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 

listed in the National Register ...................................................... . 
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred 

year~ _____ _ 

4 Number of states where property subject to conserv? . located ~ _____ _ 

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding onitoring, inspection, handling of 

s? ........................................ . 

2a 
2b 
2c 

2d 

o Yes ONo 
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitorj ndling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

~ 
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitor" dling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

8 

9 

~$ 
) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(O 

................................................................................................................... O~ ONo 
Does each conservation easement 
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(iO? ............. . 

s conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and 
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote 0 the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for 
conservation easements. 

I'Part!lIl Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, 
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII, 
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical 
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts 
relating to these items: 
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . ... ................................. ......... ...................................... ~ $ _________ _ 
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . ............ ............... ............ ................. ................................ ........ ~ $ _________ _ 

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide 
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items: 

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ...................................................................................... . 
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ...................................................................................................... .. 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. 
832051 10-29-18 

31 

~$------­
~ $ 

Schedule 0 (Form 990) 2018 
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ScheduleD Form 990 2018 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Pa e2 
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Asset~continued) 

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items 
(check all that apply): 

a D Public exhibition 
b D Scholarly research 
c D Preservation for future generations 

d D Loan or exchange programs 
e D Other ____________________ _ 

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII. 
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets 

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as art of the or anization's collection? .................................... 0 Yes ONo 
P(ilrt IV: Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or 

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21. 

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included 

oo~~~~ ................................................................................................................................................... O~ ONo 
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: 

c Beginning balance .................................................................................. . 
d Additions during the year .... 
e Distributions during the year 

Ending balance ............................................ . 
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or 

1a Beginning of year balance .................. . 
b Contributions ......................................... . 
c Net investment eamings, gains, and losses I----~-_lr 
d Grants or scholarships .......................... . 
e Other expenditures for facilities 

and programs 
f Administrative expenses ...... . 

181,661. 

266,300. 

9 End of year balance ....... . 2,466,071. 2,319,450. 

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current ye, 
a Board designated or quasi-endowment ~ 10 
b Permanent endowment ~ 
c Temporarily restricted endowment ~ 

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c s 

19, column (a)) held as: 

1c 
1d 
1e 

-34,771. 

50,000. 

2,404,089. 

3a Are there endowment funds not in the p ganization that are held and administered for the organization 
by: 
(i) unrelated organizations ........ . 
(ii) related organizations ............... . 

Amount 

No 
D 

e) Four years back 
2,392,830. 

94,640. 

2,487,470. 

Yes No 
3a(i) X 
3a(ii) X 

b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related or . ns listed as required on Schedule R? ................................................. , ......... . 3b 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 11 a See Form 990 Part X line 1 0 , , , , 
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value 

basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation 

1a Land .............................. , ... .. .................... I<{',."'''?\':',,,:,-,,:,;, 
b Buildings ............................ ......................... 
c Leasehold improvements .. -........................... 2,699,916. 1,121,374. 1,578,542. 
d Equipment .......................•.•.•...•• -•••.............. 838,539. 443,707. 394,832. 
e Other ........... ................ .................... . ......... 

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e.(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) ................................. .... ~ 1,973,374. 
Schedule 0 (Form 990) 2018 

832052 10-29-18 
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61-0476694 Pa e3 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. 
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) Financial derivatives ............................................ . 
(2) Closely-held equity interests .............................. .. 
(3) Other 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on F e 11 d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. 
(a) 0 (b) Book value 

BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN AS BY OTHERS 231,935. 

231,935. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25. 
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value 

Federal income taxes 

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ............... ~ 
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the 

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII 00 
Schedule 0 (Form 990) 2018 

832053 10-29-18 
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ScheduleD Form 990 2018 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Pa e4 
L;..;;;.;;;"';;';;;"';;'~ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ..... 

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: 
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ............................................. 1--2..;".a-+-__ "-'-":-~"""":-l " .• ,',}J 
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 

I--~-------~----~~~)~ 

c Recoveries of prior year grants ........................................................................... r-=2;;;.c-l-____ "'""'''''''"'-,:;--=:-;=-ly;!;::: 
d Other (Describe in Part XII!.) .............................................................................. L....;;;2.:;.d""--_ ....... .;...;....;...:. ....... .;...;..-f 
e Add lines 2a through 2d ............................................................................................................................... .. 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b ..................... .. 
b Other (Describe in Part XII!.) ............................................................................ .. 
c Add lines 4a and 4b 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ....................................... . 
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: 

a Donated services and use of facilities .................................. .. 
b Prior year adjustments .................................................................. .. 
c Other losses 
d Other (Describe in Part XII!.) ................................................................ . 
e Add lines 2a through 2d "'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' ... 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 
4 
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 
b Other (Describe in Part XII!.) ................................................. .. 
c Add lines 4a and 4b 

2,103,824. 

391,551. 
1,712,273. 

2,385,805. 

322,078. 
2,063,727. 

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete 

and 4; Part IV, lines 1 band 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, 

PART V, LINE 4: 

THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS IZED TO SUPPORT THE MISSION OF THE 

ORGANIZATION, 

PART X, LINE 2: 

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS 

A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER INTERNAL REVENUE CODE 

SECTION 501(C)(3). THE ORGANIZATION FILES AN INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN IN 

THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION AND WITH THE KENTUCKY OFFICE OF ATTORNEY 

GENERAL. 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED 
832054 10-29-18 Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Pae5 

INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST 

OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED. 

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS: 

CHANGE IN VALUE OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN ASSETS HELD BY 

OTHERS -3,478. 

COST OF SPECIAL EVENTS SHOWN GROSS ON AUDITED FIN 

STATEMENTS 172,214. 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D 168,736. 

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS: 

COST OF SPECIAL 

STATEMENTS 172,214. 

Schedule 0 (Form 990) 2018 
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SCHEDULE G 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 
~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

~ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 

OMS No. 1545-0047 

2018 

Fundraising Activities. Complete ifthe organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not 
required to complete this part. 

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply. 
a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants 
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants 
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fund raising events 
d D In-person solicitations 

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or 
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraisin DYes 

b If "Yes," list the 1 0 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements un 
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization. 

(i) Name and address of individual 
or entity (fund raiser) (ii) Activity 

Total .................................................................................................................. ~ 

(v) Amount paid 
to (or retained by) 

fund raiser 
listed in col. (i) 

DNo 

(vi) Amount paid 
to (or retained by) 

organization 

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration 
or licensing. 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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ScheduleG Form 990 or 990-EZ 2018 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Pa e2 
e~rf II Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000 

of fund raising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000. 

Ql 
::l c: 
Ql 

6i a: 

(f) 

3l 

Gross receipts ........................................ . 

2 Less: Contributions 

3 Gross income line 1 minus line 2 

4 Cash prizes ........................................... .. 

5 Noncash prizes ...................................... . 

5i 6 Rent/facility costs .... 
Cl. 

Llj 
t) 7 Food and beverages 
~ 
is 

8 Entertainment ........................................ .. 
9 Other direct expenses ............................ .. 

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events 
(d) Total events OWLING 

LL OF FAME LASSIC 
(event type) (event type) 

320,748. 91,318. 

277,548. 76,886. 

43,200. 14,432. 

68,238. 

8,000. 
143,382. 

3 
(total number) 

41,449. 

37,364. 

4,085. 

800. 

5,468. 

2,240. 

969. 

(add col. (a) through 
col. (c)) 

453,515. 

391,798. 

61,717. 

800. 

11,697. 

7,024. 

69,935. 

10,150. 
4,221. 152,469. 

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) .................... ~ ~----:2::-:5~2;::-:,~0~7-:;;.5~. 

Gross revenue ........................................ .. 

8l 2 Cash prizes ............................................ . 
(f) c: 
~ 

Llj 

~ 
is 

3 Noncash prizes 

4 Rent/facility costs 

5 Other direct expenses . 

6 Volunteer labor 

(c) Other gaming 

___ % Yes ___ % Yes, __ _ 
DNo DNo 

-190,358. 

(d) Total gaming (add 
col. (a) through col. (c)) 

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) 

8 Net am in income summar . Subtract line 7 from line 1 column d 

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: ------------------r----r--,---,--
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? ... ...... ............. .... ............. DYes 0 No 
b If "No," explain: _________________________________________ _ 

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? ........................... 0 Yes 0 No 
b If "Yes," explain: _________________________________________ _ 

832082 10-03-18 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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Schedule G Form 990 or 990-EZ 2018 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA I INC. 
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? ............................................................................... . No 
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed 

to administer charitable gaming? .. DYes DNo 
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in: 

a The organization's facility ........................................................................................................................................... . % 
b An outside facility ....... ... ....... ..... ..................... . .................................................................................... . % 

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records: 

Name ~ 

Address ~ ____________________________________________________________________________________ __ 

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? .................. DYes D No 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ~ $ and the amount 
of gaming revenue retained by the third party ~ $ _________ _ 

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party: 

Name ~ ______________________________ _ 

Address ~ __________________________ --.: 

16 Gaming manager information: 

Name ~ ____________________ ~ 

Gaming manager compensation ~ $ ______ _ 

Description of services provided ~ ______________ --" 

D Director/officer D Employee 

17 Mandatory distributions: 
a Is the organization required under state law 

retain the state gaming license? .......... . 
istributions from the gaming proceeds to 

DYes DNo 
b Enter the amount of distributions requ' w to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the 

r $ 
vide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 

o provide any additional information. See instructions. 

832083 10-03-18 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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ScheduleG Form 990 or 990-EZ JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Pa e4 
Supplemental Information (continued) 

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 
832084 04-01-18 
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Compensation Information SCHEDULEJ 
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 

Compensated Employees 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. 
~ Attach to Form 990. 

Go to www.irs. ov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 
Name of the organization 

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 
Questions Regarding Compensation 

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990, 
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items. 
D First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use 
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence 
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees 
D Discretionary spending account D Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef) 

b If any of the boxes on line 1 a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding 
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part 

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incu 
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items 

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the 
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for 
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part I 
00 Compensation committee D 
D Independent compensation consultant 00 

)} 

D Form 990 of other organizations or compensation committee 

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, 
organization or a related organization: 

a Receive a severance payment or change-of'control paym 
b PartiCipate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental 
c PartiCipate in, or receive payment from, an equity-ba 

5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, S 
contingent on the revenues of: 

a The organization? ........................... . 
b Any related organization? ............ 0 

If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in 

respect to the filing 

arrangement? .. 
amounts for each item in Part III. 

the organization payor accrue any compensation 

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, 
contingent on the net earnings of: 

A, line 1a, did the organization payor accrue any compensation 

a The organization? ................................................................................................................................................ . 
b Any related organization? .............................................................................................................................................. . 

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III. 
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments 

not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III............. . ............................................................................ . 
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the 

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III 
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in 

Re ulations section 53.4958-6 c? .... ........................ . ................ . 

OMS No. 1545-0047 

2018 

9 
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2018 
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Pa e2 
Parlll Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed. 

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row 0) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row 00. 
Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII. 

Note: The sum of columns (8)(i)-Oii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, applicable column (0) and (E) amounts for that individual. 

(6) Breakdown of W-2 andlor 1 099-MISC compensation IC) Retirement and (0) Nontaxable IE) Total of columns IF) Compensation 
other deferred benefrts (8)(i)-(O) in column (8) 

IA) Name and Title Ii) Base Iii) Bonus & liii) Crther compensation reported as deferred 
compensation incentive reportable on prior Form 990 compensation compensation 

(1) DEBRA H. HOFFER Ii) 175,869. 8,035. 8,400. 8,389. 200,b93. O. 
PRESIDENT Iii) O. O. O. O. O. O. 

Ii) 
ii} 

Ii) 
ii) 
Ii) 
ii) 
Ii) 

Ilii) 
Ii) 
Iii) 
Ii) 
Iii) 
Ii) 
ii) 
Ii) 

l(ii) 
Ii) 
Iii) 
Ii) 
Iii) 
Ii) 
Iii) 
Ii) 
Iii) 
Ii) 
Iii) 
Ii) 

l(ii) 
lij 
Iii} 

Schedule J (Form 990) 2018 
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA 
2019-20 OPERATING BUDGET 

2/4/20 12:56 PM 

INCOME 
Jefferson County $ 
District $ 
JA City $ 
Program Sponsors/Individual $ 
Endowment Income $ 
Special Events $ 
Board Dues $ 
Other $ 
TOTAL INCOME $ 

EXPENSES 
Salaries $ 
Taxes/Benefits $ 
Professional Fees $ 
Staff Training & Travel $ 
Programs $ 
Facility $ 
Fund-Raising $ 
Office $ 
Subscriptions & Dues $ 
(Jeneral Insurance $ 
Public Relations $ 
Interest Expense $ 
Board Expense $ 
Miscellaneous $ 
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 

VARIANCE +/- $ 

BUDGET 
2019-20 

528,300 
77,000 

509,000 
272,500 
120,000 
231,230 

29,970 
4,000 

1,772,000 

906,065 
297,369 

54,305 
28,170 

341,401 
65,320 

2,500 
41,861 

5,500 
11,520 
1,500 

-
3,500 
2,500 

1,761,511 

10,489 
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